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efile GRAPHIC rint - DO NOT PROCESS As Filed Data - DLN:93493116007362 

Form990 
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OMB No 1545-0047 

~ 
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)( 1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung 

benefit trust or private foundation) 2010 
Department of the Treasury 

Internal Revenue Service ~The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements 
Open to Public 

Inspection 

A For the 2010 calendar year or tax year beginning 07-01-2010 and ending 06-30-2011 , 
B Check If applicable 

C Name of organization D Employer identification number 
PORT HURON HOSPITAL 

I Address change 38-1369611 

I Name change 
DOing Business As 

E Telephone number 

I Initial return Numberand street (or PO box If mall IS not delivered to street address) I Room/suite (810) 987-5000 

I Temnlnated 
1221 PINE GROVE AVENUE 

G Gross receipts $ 194,861,027 I Amended return City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 

I Application pending 
PORT HURON, MI 48060 

F Name and address of principal officer H(a) Is thiS a group return for affillates 7 rYes P- No 
THOMAS DEFAUW 
1221 PINE GROVE AVENUE 

H(b) Are all affiliates Included? I Yes I No 
PORT HURON,MI 48060 

If"No," attach a list (see Instructions) 

I Tax-exempt status P- 501(c)(3) I 501(c) ( ) "'II1II (Insert no ) I 4947(a)(1) or 1527 
H(c) Group exemption number ~ 

J Website: ~ WWW PO RTH U RO N HO SPITA La RG 

K Form of organization P- Corporation I Trust I ASSOCiation I Other ~ L Year of formation 1879 I M State of legal domicile MI a. Summary 

1 Briefly deSCribe the organization's mission or most Significant activities 
PROVISION OF ACUTE MEDICAL CARE TO BE A LEADER IN HEALING, AND YOUR PARTNER IN HEALTH .., 

~ 

~ 
~ 2 Check thiS box ~ If the organization discontinued ItS operations or disposed of more than 25% of ItS net assets eo 
~ 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line la) 3 18 
>Ci 
q,. 4 N umber of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1 b) 4 16 
oJ.> 

~ 5 Total number of IndiViduals employed In calendar year 2010 (Part V, line 2a) 5 1,696 

~ 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 271 

7aTotai unrelated bUSiness revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 2,161,010 

b Net unrelated bUSiness taxable Income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b -1,400,155 

Prior Year Current Year 

8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line lh) 296,889 1,203,379 

~ 
c 9 Pro g ra m s e rv Ice re v e n u e (P a rt V II I, II n e 2 g) 170,339,895 171,454,306 
'l! 

10 Investment Income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d ) 1,152,025 1,865,147 :;.. 
.." 

0:: 11 a ther revenue (P art V I II, column (A), lines 5, 6 d, 8c, 9 c, 10 c, and 11 e) 1,996,549 1,809,677 

12 Total revenue-add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 
12) 173,785,358 176,332,509 

13 Grants and Similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3 ) 0 0 

14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0 0 

15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-

~ 10) 77,880,661 82,444,535 
Vl 

ii 16a ProfeSSional fundralslng fees (Part IX, column (A), line lle) 0 0 

~ b Total fundralslng expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) ~O 

17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines lla-lld, llf-24f) 84,995,297 86,068,615 

18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 162,875,958 168,513,150 

19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from line 12 10,909,400 7,819,359 

t5~ Beginning of Current 
End of Year 

~~ Year 
q..<'I: 

~~ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 147,258,456 152,569,124 

<tog 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 111,007,610 95,385,108 

ZL.! 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 from line 20 36,250,846 57,184,016 

.:.F-T1 i.'. Signature Block 
Under penalties of perJury, I declare that I have examined thiS return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my 
knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete, Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any 
knowledge, 

~ ****** 12012-04-12 

Sign Signature of officer Date 

Here 

~ 
JOHN USTON CFO 
Type or print name and title 

Print/Type I Preparer's signature I Date I Check If self- PTIN 
preparer's name CAROL LALONDE CPA CAROL LALONDE CPA employed. r 

Paid Firm's name • PLANTE & MORAN PLLC 
Firm's EIN • Preparer 

Use Only 
Firm's address ~ 750 TRADE CENTRE WAY STE 300 

Phone no • (269) 567-

PORTAGE, MI 49002 
4500 

May the IRS diSCUSS thiS return With the preparer shown above? (see Instructions) p-Yes INo 

For Pa erwork Reduction Act Notice see the se arate instructions, Cat No 11282Y Form 990 20 1 0 



Form 990 (2010) 

lihiiOi Statement of Program Service Accomplishments 
Check If Schedule a contains a response to any question In this Part III 

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission 

PROVISION OF ACUTE MEDICAL CARE 

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services dUring the year which were not listed on 
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? 

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule a 
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes In how It conducts, any program 

s e rv IC es? 

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule a 

I" Yes P- No 

I" Yes P- No 

4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses 

Section SOl(c)(3) and SOl(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and 
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported 

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 131,236,496 Including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 169,944,894 ) 

Page 2 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011, PORT HURON HOSPITAL PROVIDED HEALTH CARE SERVICES TO THE POOR AND TO THE BROADER COMMUNITY FOR WHICH 
THE COST OF PROVIDING SUCH SERVICES EXCEEDED THE RELATED REVENUE CHARITY CARE IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,942,233 WAS PROVIDED DURING THE YEAR 
PORT HURON HOSPITAL PROVIDED $290,548,590 IN THIRD PARTY DISCOUNTS IN TOTAL, THIS REPRESENTS 62 6% PERCENT OF THE GROSS PATIENT REVENUE 
FOR THIS YEAR PORT HURON HOSPITAL ALSO PROVIDED THE COMMUNITY WITH OPPORTUNITIES TO PARTICIPATE IN NUMEROUS EDUCATIONAL, WELLNESS, 
SCREENING, AND SUPPORTNE PROGRAMS AT EITHER NO COST OR AT A NOMINAL CHARGE THE HOSPITAL PROVIDED A TOTAL OF 831 PROGRAMS TO 
APPROXIMATELY 47,732 PEOPLE OF THE COMMUNITY 

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ Including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 

4c (Code ) (Expenses $ Including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 

4d Other program services (DesCribe In Schedule a ) 
(Expenses $ Including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 

4e Total program service expenses~$ 131,236,496 

Form 990 (2010) 



Form 990 (2010) 

.~.". Checklist of Required Schedules 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

Is the organization described In section 501(c)(3) or4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes," 

complete Schedule A~ . 

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see Instruction)? ~ • 

Did the organization engage In direct or Indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or In opposition to 

candidates for public office? If "Yes,"complete Schedule C, Part I~ . 

Section 501(e)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbYing activities, or have a section 501(h) 

election In effect dUring the tax year? If "Yes,"complete Schedule C, Part II~ . 

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, 
assessments, or similar amounts as defined In Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes, "complete Schedule C, Part III 

~. 
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the 

right to provide advice on the distribution or Investment of amounts In such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete 

Schedule 0, Part I~ . 

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, Including easements to preserve open space, 

the environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule 0, Part II~ . 

8 

9 

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," 

complete Schedule 0, Part II I ~ . 

Did the organization report an amount In Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed In Part X, or 
provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes," 

complete Schedule 0, Part I~ . 

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets In term, permanent,or quasl­

endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule 0, Part ~ 

11 If the organization's answerto any of the following questions IS 'Yes/then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, 
VIII, IX, or X as applicable 

a Did the organization report an amount for land, bUildings, and equipment In Part X, Ilnel0? If "Yes,"complete 

Schedule 0, Part VI.~ 
b Did the organization report an amount for Investments-other seCUrities In Part X, line 12 that IS 5% or more of 

ItS total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,"complete Schedule 0, Part VII.~ 
e Did the organization report an amount for Investments-program related In Part X, line 13 that IS 5% or more of 

ItS total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,"complete Schedule 0, Part VIII.~ 

Page 3 

Yes No 

No 

No 

6 No 

7 No 

No 

I 9 I I No 

10 No 

lla Yes 

llb Yes 

lle No 

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets In Part X, line 15 that IS 5% or more of ItS total assets 

reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule 0, Part IX ~ ~1_1_d---+ ___ +-_N_O_ 

e Did the orga nlzatlon re port a n a mount for othe r Iia bilities In Part X, II ne 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule 0, Part X.~ 

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year Include a footnote that 
addresses the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes, "complete 

Schedule 0, Part X.~ 
12a Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," 

complete Schedule 0, Parts XI, XII, and XI II ~ 

b Was the organization Included In consolidated, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 
"Yes," and If the organization answered 'No'to line 12a, then completing Schedule 0, Parts XI, XII, and XII I IS optional 

~ 
13 Is the organization a school described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(II)? If "Yes, "complete Schedule E 

14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaklng, fund raising, business, and program 
service activities outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV 

15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any 
organization or entity located outside the US? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV 

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to 
IndiViduals located outside the US? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV 

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000, of expenses for professional fundralslng services on 
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and lle? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions) 

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total offundralslng event gross Income and contributions on Part 
V II I, lines 1 c and 8 a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II 

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross Income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 
"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II I 

20a Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes,"complete Schedule H 

b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach ItS audited financial statement to thiS return? Note. Some Form 
990 filers that operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see Instructions) 

lle Yes 

llf No 

12a No 

12b Yes 

13 No 

14a No 

14b No 

15 No 

16 No 

17 No 

18 No 

19 No 

20a Yes 

20b Yes 

Form 990 (2010) 



Form 990 (2010) 

.~.". Checklist of Required Schedules (continued) 

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations In 
the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes, " complete Schedule I, Parts I and II 

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to Individuals In the United States 
on P art I X, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II I 

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, questions 3,4, or 5, about compensation of the 
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated 

employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule] ~ 
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond Issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 

as of the last day of the year, that was Issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b-24d and 

complete Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25 ~ 
b Did the organization Invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 

c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time dUring the year 
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time dUring the year? 

25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with 

a dis q ua Ilfled pe rs on dUring the yea r? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I ~ 
b Is the organization aware that It engaged In an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person In a prior 

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I . ~ 

21 

22 

23 Yes 

24a Yes 

24b 

24c 

24d 

25a 

Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or I I I 
~~~~~;II~led person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes, "complete Schedule L, ~ 26 

26 

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial I I I 
contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an Individual? If "Yes," 27 

complete Schedule L, Part II I. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ~ 

27 

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (see Schedule L, Part IV 
Instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions) 

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part 

IV ~ 

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," 

complete Schedule L, Part IV . ~ 

28a 

28b 

c An entity of which a current orformer officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was I I I 
an offlc e r, director, trus tee, or direct or I nd Irect owne r? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . ~ 28c Yes 

29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 In non-cash contributions? If "Yes, "complete Schedule M 29 

30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified 
conservation contributions? If "Yes,"complete Schedule M . 30 

31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, 
Part I . 31 

32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of ItS net assets? If "Yes," complete 
Schedule N, Part II . 32 

33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations 

sections 3017701-2 and 3017701-3? If"Yes,"completeScheduleR,PartI . ~ 33 

34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,"complete Schedule R, Parts II, III, IV, I I I 
and V, line 1 . ~ 34 Yes 

35 Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 

a Did the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction with a controlled entity within the 

meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If"Yes,"completeScheduleR,Part V,llne2 . ~ p-Ves INo 

36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related 

organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . ~ 
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of ItS activities through an entity that IS not a related organization 

and that IS treated as a partnership for federal Income tax purposes? If "Yes,"complete Schedule R, Part VI ~ 
38 Did the organization complete Schedule a and provide explanations In Schedule a for Part VI, lines 11 and 19? 

Note. A II Form 990 file rs are req UI red to complete S c hed ule a 

35 Yes 

36 

37 

Page 4 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

Form 990 (2010) 



Form 990 (2010) 

lilffiU Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance 
Check If Schedule a contains a response to any question In this Part V 

la Enter the number reported In Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- If not applicable 

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G Included In line 1a Enter -0- If not applicable 

la 

lb 

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable 
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? 

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax 

125 

o 

Statements filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this 
return 2a 1,696 

b If at least one IS reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 

Page 5 

Yes No 

lc Yes 

2b Yes 

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a IS greater than 250, you may be required to e-flle (see Instructions) 

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross Income of$l,OOO or more dUring the 
year? 

b If "Yes," has It filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation In Schedule 0 

4a At any time dUring the calendar year, did the organization have an Interest In, or a signature or other authority 
over, a financial account In a foreign country (such as a bank account, seCUrities account, or other financial 
account)? 

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country ~ --------------------------------------------------------1 
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts 

Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time dUring the tax year? 

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that It was or IS a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 

c If "Yes" to line Sa or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? 

b If "Yes," did the organization Include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts 

3a 

3b 

4a 

Sa 

Sb 

Sc 

6a 

were not tax deductible? 6b 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

No 

No 

No 

~---+------~-----

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). 

a Did the organization receive a payment In excess of$75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 
services provided to the payor? 

b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 

c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which It was required to 
file Form 8282? 

d If "Yes," Indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed dUring the year 

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or Indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit 
contract? 

f Did the organization, dUring the year, pay premiums, directly or Indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified Intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as 

7a No 

7b 

7c No 

7e No 

7f No 

required? 7g 1--..:.....-+----+---
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a 

Form 1098-C? 7h 
1---+----+---

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section S09(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did 
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess 
business holdings at any time dUring the year? 

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? 

b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 

10 Section SOl(c)(7) organizations. Enter 

a Initiation fees and capital contributions Included on Part VIII, line 12 

b Gross receipts, Included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 
facilities 

11 Section SOl(c)(12) organizations. Enter 

I lOa I 
lOb 

a Gross Income from members or shareholders lla 
I----+---------------~ 

b Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources 
against amounts due or received from them) llb 

~--~------------------~ 

12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 In lieu of Form 1041? 

l12b I b If"Yes,"enterthe amount of tax-exempt Interest received oraccrued dUring the 
year 

13 Section SOl(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. 

a Is the organization licensed to Issue qualified health plans In more than one state? 
Note. See the Instructions for additional Information the organization must report on Schedule a 

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization IS required to maintain by the states 
In which the organization IS licensed to Issue qualified health plans 

c Enter the amount of reserves on hand 

13b 

13c 

14a Did the organization receive any payments for Indoor tanning services dUring the tax year? 

b If "Yes," has It filed a Form 7 2 0 to re port thes e pay me nts? If "No," provide an explanation In Schedule 0 

8 

9a 

9b 

12a 

13a 

14a No 

14b 

Form 990 20 1 0 



Form 990 (2010) Page 6 

ImU' Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for 
a "No" response to lines Sa, Sb, or lOb below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes In Schedule 
O. See instructions. 
Check If Schedule a contains a response to any question In this Part VI 

Section A Governing Body and Management 

la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax 
year 

b Enter the number of voting members Included In line la, above, who are 
Independent 

la 18 

lb 16 

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any 
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 
supervIsion of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to ItS governing documents since the prior Form 990 was 
filed? 

5 Did the organization become aware dUring the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 

6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? 

7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the 
governing body? 

bAre any decIsions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? 

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken dUring the 
year by the following 

Yes No 

2 No 

3 No 

4 No 

5 No 

6 Yes 

7a Yes 

7b No 

a The governing body? 8a Yes 
r----+------r-----­

Yes b Each committee with authority to act on behalfofthe governing body? 8b 
1--+----+---

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed In Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the 
organization's mailing address? If"Yes," provide the names and addresses In Schedule a 9 No 

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal 
Revenue Code.) 

Yes No 

lOa Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? lOa No 

b If "Yes," does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, 
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? lOb 

lla Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of ItS governing body before filing the form? 
lla Yes 

b Describe In Schedule a the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990 

12a Does the organization have a written conflict of Interest policy? If "No,"go to line 13 12a Yes 

b A re officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually Interests that could give rise 
to conflicts? 12b Yes 

c Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," 
describe In Schedule a how this IS done 12c Yes 

13 Does the organization have a written whlstleblower policy? 13 Yes 

14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 Yes 

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons Include a review and approval by 
Independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decIsion? 

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a Yes 

b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b No 

If "Yes" to line lSa or lSb, describe the process In Schedule a (See Instructions) 

16a Did the organization Invest In, contribute assets to, or participate In a JOint venture or similar arrangement with a 
taxable entity dUring the year? 16a No 

b If "Yes," has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requIring the organization to evaluate ItS 
participation In JOint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the 
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b 

Section C. Disclosure 
17 List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 IS required to be flled~MI -------------------------
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make ItS Form 1023 (or 1024 If applicable), 990, and 990-T (SOl(c) 

(3)s only) available for public Inspection Indicate how you make these available Check all that apply 

lawn website I Another's website F Upon request 

19 Describe In Schedule a whether (and Ifso, how), the organization makes ItS governing documents, conflict of 
Interest POliCY, and financial statements available to the public See Additional Data Table 

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization ~ 

JOHN LISTON CFO 
1221 PINE GROVE AVENUE 
PORT HURON,MI 48060 
(810) 989-3737 

Form 990 20 1 0 



Form 990 (2010) 

iiitiWd Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated 
Employees, and Independent Contractors 
Check If Schedule 0 contains a response to any question In this Part VII 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

Page 7 

la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's 
tax year 
.. List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether Individuals or organizations), regardless of amount 
of compensation, and current key employees Enter -0- In columns (D), (E), and (F) If no compensation was paid 

.. List all of the organization's current key employees, If any See Instructions for definition of "key employee" 

.. List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee) 
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the 
organization and any related organizations 

.. List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations 

.. List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, In the capacity as a former director or trustee of the 
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations 

List persons In the following order Individual trustees or directors, Institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest 
compensated employees, and former such persons 

I Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee 

(A) 
Name and Title 

See Additional Data Table 

(8) 
Average 

hours 
per 

week 
(describe 
hours 

for 
related 
organizations 

In 
Schedule 

0) 

(C) 
Position (check all 

that apply) 

" Q 
:;;) 
...J 
ol-' ...., 

(D) 
Reportable 

compensation 
from the 

organization (W-
2/1099-MISC) 

(E) 
Reportable 

compensation 
from related 

organizations 
(W- 2/1099-

MISC) 

(F) 
Estimated 

amount of other 
compensation 

from the 
organization and 

related 
organizations 

Form 990 (2010) 



Form 990 (2010) Page 8 1m"" Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued) 

(A) 
Name and Title 

(E) 
Reportable 

(8) 
Average 

hours 
per 

week 
(describe 
hours 

(C) 
Position (check all 

that apply) 

(D) 
Reportable 

compensation 
from the 

organization (W-
2/1099-MISC) 

compensation 
from related 

organizations 
(W- 2/1099-

See Additional Data Table 

1b Sub-Total 

for 
related 
organizations 

In 
Schedule 

0) 

c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A 

d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) 

" Q 
:;;) 
...J 
ol-' ...., 

3,586,321 

2 Total number of Individuals (Including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than 
$100,000 In reportable compensation from the organlzatlon~59 

MISC) 

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee 

on line 1 a? If "Yes," complete Schedule] for such individual 

4 For any Individual listed on line la, IS the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the 
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule] for such 

individual 

5 Did any person listed on line la receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or Individual for 

s e rv IC es re nde red to the orga nlzatlon? If "Yes," complete Schedule] for such person 

Section B. Independent Contractors 
1 Complete thiS table for your five highest compensated Independent contractors that received more than 

$100,000 of compensation from the organization 

(A) (8) 
Name and bUSiness address DeScription of services 

MICHIGAN CO-TENANCY LABORATORY 
300 WEST TEXTILE ROAD LAB TESTING 
ANN ARBOR, MI 48108 

AMERICAN HEALTHCARE STAFFING ASSOCIATION 
PO BOX 945 CONTRACTED LABOR 
TRAVERSE CITY, MI 49684 

SCAN MEDICAL SERVICES 
PO BOX 96 CONTRACTED LABOR 
NORTH BRANCH, MI 48461 

BLUE WATER PATHOLOGY PC 
PO BOX 77556 LAB SERVICES 
DETROIT, MI 48277 

ALLIANCE-HNV PETCT SERVICES LLC 
PO BOX 402209 PET/CT SERVICES 
ATLANTA, GA 30384 

2 Total number of Independent contractors (Including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than 
$100,000 In compensation from the organization ~15 

o 

3 

4 

5 

(F) 
Estimated 

amount of other 
compensation 

from the 
organization and 

related 
organizations 

224,532 

Yes No 

No 

Yes 

No 

(C) 
Compensation 

752,341 

575,038 

398,377 

327,235 

242,400 

Form 990 20 1 0 



Form 990 (2010) Page 9 

l~iIIl'''n Statement of Revenue 
(A) (8) (C) (0) 

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue 
exempt business 
function revenue exc luded 
revenue from 

tax 
under 

sections 

512, 
513, or 

514 

~$ la Federated campaigns la 
CC 
2:;::1 b M em b e rs hip due s lb 
0')0 
~E e Fundralslng events le .......,(t 

=~ c-;..;:::: d Related organizations ld 1,203,379 

.......,.,·e 
Government grants (contnbutlons) le C"::;; e 

0 
"- "- Ali other contnbutlons, giftS, grants, and ]:: f 1f 

Similar amounts not Included above 
";:: 0 Noncash contnbutlons Included In lines 1a-lf $ 2,920 

~"E 
9 

h Total. Add lines la-lf ... 1,203,379 (,)(1:: 

(],l BUSiness Code 
:::; 

2a c 
~ PATIENT REVENUE 621500 168,397,484 168,397,484 

~ b LABORATORY 621500 1,997,128 487,716 1,509,412 
q.. 
<.;> e OPERATING REVENUE 621500 1,059,694 1,059,694 
S; .... d 
£, 
C e 

~ f A II other program service revenue v 
0 
&: 

9 Total. Add lines 2a-2f .... 171,454,306 

3 Investment Income (Including diVidends, Interest 

and other Similar amounts) ... 1,473,181 1,473,181 

4 Income from Investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds ... 
5 Royalties ... 

(I) Real (II) Personal 

6a Gross Rents 39,720 

b Less rental 24,418 
expenses 

e Rental Income 15,302 
or (loss) 

d Net rental Income or (loss) ... 15,302 15,302 

(I) Sec urltles (11)Other 

7a Gross amount 18,867,885 28,181 
from sales of 
assets other 
than Inventory 

b Less cost or 18,218,659 285,441 
other baSIS and 
sales expenses 

e Gain or (loss) 649,226 -257,260 

d Net gain or (loss) ... 391,966 391,966 

ev Sa Gross Income from fundralslng events 
::::I (not Including 

¥ $ 
:> 

of contributions reported on line lc) ev 
a:: See Part IV, line 18 ... a ~ 
.c 

b - Less direct expenses b 
0 ... e Net Income or (loss) from fundralslng events 

9a Gross Income from gaming activities See Part IV, line 19 a 

b Less direct expenses b 

e Net Income or (loss) from gaming activities ... 
lOa G ros s sales of I nve ntory, les s 

returns and allowances 

a 

b Less cost of goods sold b 

e Net Income or (loss) from sales of Inventory ... 
Miscellaneous Revenue BUSiness Code 

llaLAUNDRY 812300 816,577 651,598 164,979 

b CA FETERIA 722210 816,172 816,172 

e MISCELLANEOUS 900099 161,626 161,626 

d A II other revenue 

e Total. Add lines lla-lld ... 1,794,375 

12 Total revenue. See Instructions ... 
176,332,509 2,161,010 3,023,226 

169,944,894 

Form 990 (2010) 



Form 990 (2010) Page 10 
lihiil!j Statement of Functional Expenses 

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. 
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (8) (C) and (0) , , 

00 not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) 
(8) (C) (0) 

Program service Management and Fu nd ra ISing 
7b, 8b, 9b, and lOb of Part VIII. Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses 

1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations 
In the U S See Part IV, line 21 

2 Grants and other assistance to IndiViduals In the 
U S See Part IV, line 22 

3 Grants and other assistance to governments, 
organizations, and IndiViduals outside the U S See 
Part IV, lines 15 and 16 

4 Benefits paid to or for members 

5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and 
key employees 2,748,551 2,748,551 

6 Compensation not Included above, to disqualified persons 
(as defined unde r section 4958 (f)(l» and pe rs ons 
described In section 4958(c)(3)(B) 

7 a ther salaries and wages 61,799,498 56,887,237 4,912,261 

8 Pension plan contributions (Include section 401(k) and section 
403(b) employer contributions) 6,023,184 5,330,518 692,666 

9 Other employee benefits 7,119,520 6,552,049 567,471 

10 Payroll taxes 4,753,782 4,207,097 546,685 

a Fees for s e rv IC es (non- employees) 
Management 

b Legal 98,359 98,359 

c Accounting 88,438 88,438 

d LobbYing 

e Professional fundralslng services See Part IV, line 17 

f Investment management fees 555,366 555,366 

g Other 12,923,955 8,714,455 4,209,500 

12 AdvertiSing and promotion 331,714 4,393 327,321 

13 a fflce expenses 1,003,865 1,003,865 

14 Information tec hnology 5,304,030 53,042 5,250,988 

15 Royalties 

16 Occupancy 

17 Travel 75,633 3,386 72,247 

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal, 
state, or local public officials 

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 143,061 108,923 34,138 

20 Interest 1,148,420 1,148,420 

21 Payments to affiliates 

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 8,821,216 8,821,216 

23 Insurance 935,162 935,162 

24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List 
miscellaneous expenses In line 24f If line 24f amount exceeds 10% of 
line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24fexpenses on Schedule a ) 

a SUPPLY&MINOREQUIP 30,890,885 30,096,216 794,669 

b PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS 11,886,478 11,886,478 

c QAAP TAX 4,003,367 4,003,367 

d EQ UIP REPAIR & MAINT 2,442,334 2,276,330 166,004 

e UTILITIES 1,637,047 1,637,047 

f A II other expenses 3,779,285 2,475,460 1,303,825 

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 168,513,150 131,236,496 37,276,654 0 

26 Joint costs. Check here ~ Ilffollowlng 

SO P 98-2 (ASC 958-720) Complete thiS line only If the 
organization reported In column (B) JOint costs from a 
combined educational campaign and fundralslng solicitation 

Form 990 20 1 0 



Form 990 (2010) Page 11 

Im.:a Balance Sheet 
(A) (8) 

Beginning of year End of year 

1 Cas h - non - In t e re s t - be a rI n g 30,697,197 1 24,313,909 

2 Savings and temporary cash Investments 22,947,795 2 26,488,103 

3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3 

4 Accounts receivable, net 5,691,494 4 7,968,796 

5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and 
highest compensated employees Complete Part II of 

Schedule L 5 

6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958 (f)(1 », 
persons described In section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers, and 
sponsoring organizations of section 50 1(c)(9) voluntary employees' be neflc la ry 
organizations (see Instructions) 

I,h Schedule L 6 -cJ) 

'-'" 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 12,550,065 7 12,369,515 
I,/> 

« 8 Inventories for sale or use 4,367,192 8 4,717,804 

9 Pre pa Id ex pe ns es and defe rred c ha rges 2,718,252 9 2,806,897 

lOa Land, bUildings, and equipment cost or other basIs Complete 150,095,550 

Part VI of Schedule 0 lOa 

b Less accumulated depreciation lOb 105,108,146 42,830,546 10c 44,987,404 

11 Investments-publicly traded seCUrities 11,819,481 11 14,665,201 

12 Investments-other seCUrities See Part IV, line 11 9,698,459 12 9,715,170 

13 I nves tme nts -prog ra m- re lated See Part IV, line 11 13 

14 Intangible assets 14 

15 Other assets See Part IV, line 11 3,937,975 15 4,536,325 

16 Total assets. A dd II nes 1 throug h 15 (mus t eq ua I line 34) 147,258,456 16 152,569,124 

17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 76,067,813 17 61,501,420 

18 Grants payable 18 

19 Deferred revenue 19 

20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 22,685,326 20 20,124,635 
'.I' 

.9! 21 Escrow or custodial account liability Complete Part IVof Schedule 0 21 
=: 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key -:.c employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified 
~ 

:.::::l pe rs ons Complete Part I I of Schedule L 22 

23 Sec ured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 204,763 23 757,267 

24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24 

25 Other liabilities Complete Part X of Schedule D 12,049,708 25 13,001,786 

26 Total liabilities. A dd lines 17 throug h 25 111,007,610 26 95,385,108 

,fI Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here ~ p- and complete lines 27 
q:. through 29, and lines 33 and 34. u 
~ 27 Unrestricted net assets 36,250,846 27 57,184,016 0:::; 
-
0:::; 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 28 CQ 

;:: 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29 

::::l Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here ~ I and complete u.. 
"- lines 30 through 34. 
0 
,fI 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30 
4) 

31 Paid-In or capital surplus, or land, bUilding or equipment fund 31 ,fI 
,fI 

~ 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated Income, or other funds 32 

4) 33 Total net assets or fund balances 36,250,846 33 57,184,016 
Z 

34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 147,258,456 34 152,569,124 

Form 990 20 1 0 ) 



Form 990 (2010) lihi',' Reconcilliation of Net Assets 
Check If Schedule a contains a response to any question In this Part XI 

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 

2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 

3 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 2 from line 1 

4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 

5 Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explain In Schedule 0) 

6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3,4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, column 
(B)) 

1:nR.:UI Financial Statements and Reporting 
Check If Schedule a contains a response to any question In this Part XII 

1 
Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 I Cash P- Accrual lather _____ _ 

If the organization changed ItS method of accounting from a prior year or checked "0 ther," explain In 
Schedule a 

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an Independent accountant? 

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an Independent accountant? 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

c If "Yes," to 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the 
audit, reView, or compilation of ItS financial statements and selection of an Independent accountant? 
If the organization changed either ItS oversight process or selection process dUring the tax year, explain In 
Schedule a 

d If"Yes"to line 2a or2b, check a box belowto Indicate whether the financial statements for the year were Issued 
on a separate basIs, consolidated basIs, or both 

I Separate basIs P- Consolidated basIs I Both consolidated and separated basIs 

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth In the 
Single Audit Act and OMB ClrcularA-133? 

2a 

2b 

2c 

3a 

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required 3b 
audit or audits, explain why In Schedule a and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 

Page 12 

.p-

176,332,509 

168,513,150 

7,819,359 

36,250,846 

13,113,811 

57,184,016 

Yes No 

No 

Yes 

Yes 

No 
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SCHEDULE A 
(Form 990 or 990EZ) 

OMB No 1545-0047 

Public Charity Status and Public Support 

Complete if the organization is a section S01(c)(3) organization or a section 
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 

2010 
Department of the Treasury 

Internal Revenue Service 
... Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ .... See separate instructions. 

Open to Public 
Inspection 

Name of the organization 
PORT HURON HOSPITAL 

Reason for Public Charit 

Employer identification number 

The organization IS not a private foundation because It IS (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box) 

1 I A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(i). 

2 I A school described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E ) 

3 F A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). 

4 I A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the 
hospital's name, City, and state 

5 I A n organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described In 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II ) 

6 I A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(v). 

7 I A n organization that normally receives a substantial part of ItS support from a governmental unit or from the general public 
described In 
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II ) 

8 I A community trust described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II ) 

9 I A n organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of ItS support from contributions, membership fees, and gross 

receipts from activities related to ItS exempt functions-subJect to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of 

ItS support from gross Investment Income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses 

ac q ulred by the orga nlzatlon afte r June 30, 1975 See sect ion S09(a)(2). (C omplete Part II I ) 

10 I A n organization organized and operated exclUSively to test for publiC safety Seesection S09(a)(4). 

11 I A n organization organized and operated exclUSively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of 
one or more publicly supported organizations described In section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section S09(a)(3). Check 
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines lle through llh 

a I Type I b I Type II c I Type III - Functionally Integrated d I Type III - 0 ther 

e I By checking this box, I certify that the organization IS not controlled directly or Indirectly by one or more disqualified persons 

f 

9 

h 

other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described In section 509(a)(1) or 
section 509(a)(2) 
If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that It IS a Type I, Type II orType III supporting organization, 
check this box I 

( i) 

Since August 17,2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the 
follOWing persons? 
(i) a person who directly or Indirectly controls, either alone or together With persons described In (II) 

and (III) below, the governing body of the the supported organization? 

(ii) a family member of a person described In (I) above? 

(iii) a 35% controlled entity of a person described In (I) or (II) above? 

Provide the follOWing Information about the supported organlzatlon(s) 

( iii) (iv) 
Type of (v) 

Is the 
organization Did you notify the 

(vi) 
Is the 

organization In 
Name of ( ii) (described on organization In organization In 

col (I) listed In 
supported EIN lines 1- 9 above col (I) of your col (I) organized 

or IRC section 
your governing 

support? In the US? organization document? 
(see 

instructions» Yes No Yes No Yes No 

Yes No 

l1g(i) 

l1g(ii) 

l1g(iii) 

(vii) 
A mount of 

support 

Total 

For Paperwork Reducbon Act Nobce, see the Instrucbons for Form 990 Cat No 11285F ScheduleA(Form 9900r 990-EZ) 2010 



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 2 

Mihii'. Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(bH1HAHiv) and 170(bHl) 
(AHvi) 
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify 
under Part III. If the organization falls to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.) 

Section A. Public Support 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning 

In) ,... 

1 GiftS, grants, contributions, and 
membership fees received (Do not 
Include any "unusual 
grants ") 

2 Tax revenues levied for the 
orga nlzatlon' s be neflt and e Ithe r 
paid to or expended on ItS 
behalf 

3 The value of services or facilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to 
the organization Without charge 

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 

5 The portion of total contributions by 
each person (other than a 
governmental unit or publicly 
supported organization) Included on 
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the 
amount shown on line 11, column 
(f) 

6 Public Support. Subtract line 5 from 
line 4 

Section B Total Support 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning 

In) ,... 

7 A mounts from line 4 

8 Gross Income from Interest, 
dividends, payments received on 
seCUrities loans, rents, royalties 
and Income from similar 
s ourc es 

9 Net Income from unrelated 
business activities, whether or 
not the business IS regularly 
carried on 

10 Other Income Do not Include gain 
or loss from the sale of capital 
assets (Explain In Part IV ) 

11 Total support (Add lines 7 
through 10) 

(a) 2006 (b) 2007 

(a) 2006 (b) 2007 

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (See Instructions) 

(c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total 

(c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total 

I 12 I 
13 First Five Years If the Form 990 IS for the orga nlzatlon's fl rs t, sec ond, third, fourth, or fifth tax yea r as a 501 (c)(3) orga nlzatlon, 

check this box and stop here ,..., 

Section C. Com utation of Public Su ort Percenta e 
14 PubliC Support Percentage for 2010 (line 6 column (f) divided by line 11 column (f) 

15 Pub II c Sup port Perc e n tag e fo r 2 0 0 9 S c he d u I e A, Part II, line 1 4 

16a 331/3% support test-2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 IS 33 1/3% or more, check thiS box 
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ,..., 

b 331/3% support test-2009. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 IS 33 1/3% or more, check thiS 
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ,..., 

17a 100/0-facts-and-circumstances test-2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b and line 14 
IS 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts and circumstances" test, check thiS box and stop here. Explain 
In Part IV how the organization meets the "facts and circumstances" test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported 
organization ,..., 

b 100/0-facts-and-circumstances test-2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a and line 
15 IS 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts and circumstances" test, check thiS box and stop here. 
Explain In Part IV how the organization meets the "facts and circumstances" test The organization qualifies as a publicly 
supported organization ,..., 

18 Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17 a or 17 b, check thiS box and see 
Instructions 

Schedule A Form 990 or 990-EZ 2010 



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 

MihiinM Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section S09(a)(2) 
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under 
Part II. If the organization falls to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.) 

S br S ectlon A. Pu IC upport 

Page 3 

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning 
(a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total 

In) .... 

1 GiftS, grants, contributions, and 
membership fees received (D 0 not 
Include any "unusual grants ") 

2 Gross receipts from admissions, 
me rc ha nd IS e s old or s e rv IC es 
performed, or faCilities furnished In 
any activity that IS related to the 
organization's tax-exempt 
purpose 

3 G ros s rec e I pts from actlv Itles that 
are not an unrelated trade or 
business under section 513 

4 Tax revenues levied for the 
orga nlzatlon' s be neflt and e Ithe r 
paid to or expended on ItS 
behalf 

5 The value of services or faCilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to 
the organization without charge 

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 

7a Amounts Included on lines 1,2, 
and 3 received from disqualified 
pe rs ons 

b A mounts Included on lines 2 and 3 
received from other than 
dis q ua Ilfled pe rs ons that exc eed 
the g re ate r 0 f $ 5 ,0 0 0 0 r 1 % 0 f the 
amount on line 13 for the year 

c Add lines 7a and 7b 

8 Public Support (Subtract line 7c 
from line 6 ) 

SIS ectlon B. Tota upport 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total 

In) 

9 A mounts from line 6 

lOa Gross Income from Interest, 
diVidends, payments received on 
seCUrities loans, rents, royalties 
and Income from Similar 
s ourc es 

b Unrelated bUSiness taxable 
Income (less section 511 taxes) 
from bus I nes s es ac q UI red afte r 
June30,1975 

c Add lines lOa and lOb 

11 Net Income from unrelated 
bUSiness activities not Included 
In line lOb, whether or not the 
bUSiness IS regularly carned on 

12 Other Income Do not Include 
gain or loss from the sale of 
capital assets (Explain In Part 
IV ) 

13 Total support (Add lines 9, 10c, 
lland12) 

14 First Five Years If the Form 990 IS for the orga nlzatlon's fl rs t, sec ond, third, fourth, or fifth tax yea r as a sectionS 01 (c)(3) orga nlzatlon, 
check thiS box and stop here .... , 

Section C. Com utation of Public Su ort Percenta e 
15 PubliC Support Percentage for 2010 (line 8 column (f) diVided by line 13 column (f) 

16 Pub II c sup port perc e n tag e fro m 2 0 0 9 S c he d u I e A, Part I II, line 1 5 

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage 
17 Investment Income percentage for 2010 (line 10c column (f) diVided by line 13 column (f» 17 

18 Investment Income percentage from 2009Schedule A, Part III, line 17 18 

19a 331/3% support tests-2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 IS more than 33 1/3% and line 17 IS not 

b 

20 

more than 33 1/3%, check thiS box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported 
organization 
331/3% support tests-2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 IS more than 33 1/3% 
18 IS not more than 33 1/3%, check thiS box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization 
Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a or 19b, check thiS box and see Instructions 

Schedule A Form 990 or 990-EZ 2010 



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 4 

Miiti"- Supplemental Information. Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations 
required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; and Part III, line 12. Also complete this part for any 
additional information. (See instructions). 

I Facts And Circumstances Test I 

I I 

I I 
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 



Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest 
Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors 

(A) 
Name and Title 

JENNIFER MONTGOMERY 
V P 0 F N U RS I N G - AS 0 F 2/2011 

DO RIS SEIDL 
VP OF HUMAN RESOURCES - AS OF 
1/2011 

BRIA N BA RKLEY 
CRNA 

TIMOTHY VANHOWE 
CRNA 

TROY REED 
CRNA 

JOHN MITCHELL MD 
PHYSICIA N 

THOMAS BROZOVICH MD 
PHYSICIA N 

(8) 
Average 

hours 
per 

week 

40 00 

40 00 

40 00 

40 00 

40 00 

40 00 

40 00 

(C) 
Position (check all 

that apply) 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

(D) 
Reportable 

compensation 
from the 

organization (W-
2/1099-MISC) 

o 

o 

247,484 

255,233 

227,323 

269,143 

223,446 

(E) 
Reportable 

compensation 
from related 
organizations 
(W- 2/1099-

MISC) 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

(F) 
Estimated 

amount of other 
compensation 

from the 
organization and 

related 
organizations 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

11,653 



efile GRAPHIC rint - DO NOT PROCESS As Filed Data - DLN:93493116007362 

SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

Department of the Treasury 

Internal Revenue Service 

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501 (c) and section 527 
~ Complete if the organization is described below. 

~ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ~ See separate instructions. 

OMB No 1545-0047 

2010 
Open to Public 

Inspection 
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, Line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), 
then 
.. Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts I-A and 8 Do not complete Part I-C 
.. Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part 1-8 
.. Section 527 organizations Complete Part I-A only 
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, Line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then 
.. Section 501 (c )(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501 (h)) Complete Part II-A Do not complete Part 11-8 
.. Section 501 (c )(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501 (h)) Complete Part 11-8 Do not complete Part II-A 
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, Line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35a (Proxy Tax), then 
.. Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part III 

Name of the organization 
PORT HURON HOSPITAL 

Employer Identification number 

38-1369611 

Com lete if the or anization is exem t under section 501 c or is a section 527 or anization. 

1 Provide a deSCription of the organization's direct and Indirect political campaign activities In Part IV 

2 Political expenditures $_-------
3 Volunteer hours 

Imil:' Complete if the organization is exempt under section SOl(c)(3). 

1 

2 

Enter the amount of any excise tax Incurred by the organization under section 4955 

Enter the amount of any excise tax Incurred by organization managers under section 4955 

~ $_-----­

~ $_-------
3 If the organization Incurred a section 4955 tax, did It file Form 4720 forthls year? 

4a Was a correction made? 

b If "Yes," describe In Part IV 

I Yes 

I Yes 

INo 

INo 

Imi,a Complete if the organization is exempt under section SOl(c) except section SOl(c)(3). 

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities ~ $ ________ _ 

2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527 
exempt funtlon activities $_-------

3 Total exempt function expenditures Add lines 1 and 2 Enterhere and on Form 1120-POL, line 17b $_-------
4 Did the filing organization file Form ll20-POL for this year? I Yes INo 

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer Identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing 
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds A Iso enter the 
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a 
separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space IS needed, provide Information In Part IV 

(a)Name (b) A dd res s (c)EIN (d) A mount paid from (e) A mount of political 

fill ng orga nlzatlon's contributions received 

funds If none, enter -0- and promptly and 
directly delivered to a 

separate political 
organization If none, 

enter -0-

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 500845 Schedule C Form 990 or 990-EZ 2010 



Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 2 
lihii'i!i Complete if the organization is exempt under section SOl(c)(3) and filed Form S768 (election 

under section SOl(h». 
A Check I If the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group 
B Check I If the filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provIsions apply 

la 

b 

c 

d 

e 

f 

g 

h 

i 

2a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

f 

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures (a) Filing 
Organization's 

(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.) 
Totals 

Total lobbYing expenditures to Influence public opinion (grass roots lobbYing) 

Total lobbYing expenditures to Influence a legislative body (direct lobbYing) 

Total lobbYing expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b) 

Other exempt purpose expenditures 

Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d) 

LobbYing nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table In both 
columns 

If the amount on line le, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is: 

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e 

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000 

Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000 

Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000 

Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000 

Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1 f) 

Subtract line 19 from line 1a Ifzero or less, enter -0-

Subtract line lffrom line 1c Ifzero or less, enter -0-

If there IS an amount other than zero on either line 1 h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting 
section 4911 tax for this year? 

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section SOl(h) 

(b) Affiliated 
Group 
Totals 

I Yes I No 

(Some organizations that made a section SOl(h) election do not have to complete all of the five 
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.) 

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period 

Calendar year (or fiscal year 
(a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) Total 

beginning in) 

LobbYing non-taxable amount 

LobbYing ceiling amount 
(150% of line 2a, column(e» 

Total lobbYing expenditures 

Grassroots non-taxable amount 

Grassroots ceiling amount 
(150% of line 2d, column (e» 

Grassroots lobbYing expenditures 

Schedule C Form 990 or 990-EZ 2010 



Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 3 
lihii.a:1 Complete if the organization is exempt under section SOl(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form S768 

(election under section SOl(h». 
(a) (b) 

Yes No Amount 

1 DUring the year, did the filing organization attempt to Influence foreign, national, state or local 
legislation, Including any attempt to Influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum, 
through the use of 

a Volunteers? 

b Paid staff or management (Include compensation In expenses reported on lines lc through 11)7 

c Media advertisements? 

d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? 

e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? 

f Grants to other organizations for lobbYing purposes? 

9 Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? 

h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? 

i Other activities? If "Yes," describe In Part IV 

j Total lines lc through 11 

2a Did the activities In line 1 cause the organization to be not described In section 501 (c)(3)7 

b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax Incurred under section 4912 

c If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax Incurred by organization managers under section 4912 

d If the fill ng orga nlzatlon Inc urred a section 4912 tax, did It file Form 4720 for this yea r? I 
1:E.Ti.'U:::r.!.l Complete if the organization is exempt under section SOl(c)(4), section SOl(c)(S), or section 

SOl(c)(6). 

1 

2 

Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 

Did the organization make only In-house lobbYing expenditures of$2,000 or less? 

1 

2 

3 Did the organization agree to carryover lobbYing and political expenditures from the prior year? 3 

Yes No 

1:E.Ti."a:t Complete if the organization is exempt under section SOl(c)(4), section SOl(c)(S), or section 
SOl(c)(6) If BOTH Part III-A, lines land 2 are answered "No" OR If Part III-A, line 3 IS 
answered "Yes". 

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members 1 

2 Section 162(e) non-deductible lobbYing and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political 
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid). 

a Current year 2a 

b Carryover from last year 2b 

c Total 2c 

3 Aggregate amount reported In section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues 3 

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess 
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbYing and 
political expenditure next year? 4 

5 Taxable amount of lobbYing and political expenditures (see Instructions) 5 

:E.Ti.,' Supplemental Information 

Com pie t e t his part top ro v Ide the des c rI p t Ion s re qUI re d fo r Part 1- A, line 1, Part 1- B, II n e 4, Part 1- C, II n e 5, and Part 11- B, II nell 
A Iso, complete this part for any additional Information 

I Identifier Return Reference Explanation 

EXPLANATION OFOTHER 
LOBBYING ACTIVITIES 

PART II-B, LINE 1I A PORTION OF DUES PAID TO MHA AND AHA ARE 
ALLOCATED TO LOBBYING EXPENSES 

I 

Schedule C Form 990 or 990EZ 2010 



efile GRAPHIC rint - DO NOT PROCESS As Filed Data - DLN:93493116007362 

SCHEDULE D 
(Form 990) 

OMB No 1545-0047 

Supplemental Financial Statements 2010 
Department of the Treasury 

Internal Revenue Service 

~ Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12. 

~ Attach to Form 990. ~ See separate instructions. 

Open to Public 
Inspection 

Name of the organizat ion 
PORT HURON HOSPITAL 

Employer identification number 

38-1369611 

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the 

orqanlzatlon answere Yes to Form Part IV me d " 990 I 6 
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

Total number at end of year 

Aggregate contributions to (during year) 

Aggregate grants from (during year) 

Aggregate value at end of year 

Did the organization Inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held In donor advised 
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? 

6 Did the organization Inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors In writing that grant funds may be 

I Yes 

used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose 
conferring Impermissible private benefit I Yes 'H'" Conservation Easements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7. 

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply) 

I Pres e rvatlon of la nd for public us e (e g , rec reatlon or pleas ure) I Pres e rvatlon of a n his tOriC ally Importa ntly la nd a rea 

I Protection of natural habitat I P reservation of a certified historic structure 

I Preservation of open space 

2 Complete lines 2a-2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution In the form of a conservation 
easement on the last day of the tax year 

INo 

INo 

Held at the End of the Year 

a Total number of conservation easements 2a 

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b 

c N umber of conservation easements on a certified historic structure Included In (a) 2c 

d N umber of conservation easements Included In (c) acquired after 8/17/06 2d 

3 N umber of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization dUring 

the taxable year ~ ______ _ 

4 N umber of states where property subject to conservation easement IS located ~ ______ _ 

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, Inspection, handling of violations, and 
enforcement of the conservation easements It holds? I Yes INo 

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, Inspecting and enforcing conservation easements dUring the year ~ _______ _ 

7 A mount of expenses Incurred In monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements dUring the year ~ $ _______ _ 

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 
170(h)(4)(B)(I) and 170(h)(4)(B)(II)? I Yes 

9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In ItS revenue and expense statement, and 
balance sheet, and Include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes 
the organization's accounting for conservation easements 

IH,ni Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets. 
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8. 

la If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report In ItS revenue statement and balance sheet works of 
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education or research In furtherance of public serVice, 
provide, In Part XIV, the text of the footnote to ItS financial statements that describes these Items 

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report In ItS revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, 
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public serVice, 
provide the following amounts relating to these Items 

INo 

(i) Revenues Included In Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 

(ii)Assets Included In Form 990, Part X 

~$-------­

~$--------
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the 

following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these Items 

a Revenues Included In Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 

b Assets Included In Form 990, Part X 

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Int ruct ions for Form 990 Cat No 52283D 

~$-------­

~$ 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 



Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 Page 2 

lilffiin! Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued) 

3 USing the organization's accession and other records, check any of the follOWing that are a significant use of ItS collection 
Items (check all that apply) 

a I PubliC exhibition 

b I Scholarly research 

c I P reservation for future generations 

d 

e 

I Loan or exchange programs 

lather 

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose In 
Part XIV 

5 DUring the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar 
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? I Yes 

lilffiiN Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, 
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21. 

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other Intermediary for contributions or other assets not 
Included on Form 990, Part X? 

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement In Part XIV and complete the follOWing table 

c Beginning balance lc 

d Additions dUring the year ld 

e Distributions dUring the year le 

f Ending balance 1f 

2a Did the organization Include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21? 

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement In Part XIV 

.:£.ll .... Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990 Part IV 

I Yes 

Amount 

I Yes 

line 10. 

INo 

INo 

INo 

(a)Current Year (b)Pnor Year (c)Two Years Back (d)Three Years Back (e)Four Years Back 

la Beginning of year balance 

b Contributions 

c Investment earnings or losses 

d Grants or scholarships 

e Other expenditures for facilities 
and programs 

f Administrative expenses 

9 End of year balance 

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as 

a Board designated or quasI-endowment ~ 

b Permanent endowment ~ 

C Term endowment ~ 

3a A re there endowment funds not In the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the 
organization by 

(i) unrelated organizations 

(ii) related organizations 

b If "Yes" to 3a(II), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 

4 Describe In Part XIV the Intended uses of the organization's endowment funds 

.:£.ll .. ". Investments Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990 Part X Ime 10. 

Yes No 

I 3a(i) 

1 3a(ii) 

3b 

DeSCription of Investment 
(a) Cost or other (b )Cost or other (c) Accumulated 

(d) Book value baSIS (Investment) baSIS (other) depreCiation 

la Land 2,132,711 2,132,711 

b BUildings 76,443,089 57,553,556 18,889,533 

C Leasehold Improvements 658,773 288,649 370,124 

d EqUipment 62,255,800 43,221,442 19,034,358 

e Other 8,605,177 4,044,499 4,560,678 

Total. Add lines 1a-1e (Column (d) should equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) ~ 44,987,404 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 



Additional Data 

Softwa re ID: 

Software Version: 

EIN: 38-1369611 

Name: PORT HURON HOSPITAL 

Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest 
Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors 

(A) 
Name and Title 

KAREN NIVER MD 
CHAIRMAN 

MONA ARMSTRONG 
VICE CHAIRMAN 

JOHN OGDEN 
SECRETARY 

DAVID C WHIPPLE 
TREASURER 

JOHN LISTON 
CFO 

MIKE TURNBULL 
TRUSTEE 

RONDARYAN 
TRUSTEE 

BR REDDY M D 
TRUSTEE 

CLARE SCHEURER MD 
TRUSTEE 

TIM REGAN 
TRUSTEE 

FRANKLIN MORTIMER II 
TRUSTEE 

JOHN V BROOKS MD 
TRUSTEE 

GEORGE STOMMEL 
TRUSTEE 

BASHAR SAMMAN MD 
TRUSTEE - PART YEAR 

JAMES MARSH 
TRUSTEE - PART YEAR 

KARLTOMION 
TRUSTEE 

BASSAM H NASR MD 
TRUSTEE 

SAMIR ALSAWAH MD 
TRUSTEE 

DAVID A THOMPSON 
TRUSTEE 

THOMAS D DEFAUW 
PRESIDENT & CEO 

KATHLEEN METCALF 
DIRECTOR PEROPERATIVE SERV 

DR MICHAEL TAWNEY 
CHIEF MEDICAL OFFICER 

DAVID MCEWEN 
VP OF OPERATIONS 

MARYANN BARNES 
VP OF NURSING - THRU 2/2011 

GARY LEROY 
VP OF ADMINISTRATION & PLANNING 

(8) 
Average 

hours 
per 

week 

3 00 

3 00 

3 00 

3 00 

40 00 

1 00 

1 00 

1 00 

1 00 

1 00 

1 00 

1 00 

1 00 

1 00 

1 00 

1 00 

1 00 

1 00 

1 00 

40 00 

40 00 

40 00 

40 00 

40 00 

40 00 

(C) 
Position (check all 

that apply) 

x x 

x x 

x x 

x x 

x x X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X X 

X 

X X 

X 

X 

X 

(D) 
Reportable 

compensation 
from the 

organization (W-
2/1099-MISC) 

o 

o 

o 

o 

286,879 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

597,028 

281,224 

344,432 

248,521 

242,668 

362,940 

(E) 
Reportable 

compensation 
from related 
organizations 
(W- 2/1099-

MISC) 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

(F) 
Estimated 

amount of other 
compensation 

from the 
organization and 

related 
organizations 

o 

o 

o 

o 

29,112 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

61,934 

675 

47,981 

47,407 

9,999 

15,771 



Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 

1:E.Ti.'''. Investments Other Securities. See Form 990 Part X Ime 12. 
(a) Description of security or category 

(b)Book value 
(c) Method of valuation 

(Including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value 

(l)Flnanclal derivatives 

(2)Closely-held equity Interests 

(3)0 ther 
(A) CASH AND MARKETABLE SECURITIES 
RESTRICTED FOR CONSTRUCTION AND DEBT 
SERVICE 4,447,483 

(B) INVESTMENT IN OTHER ENTITIES 5,267,687 

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (8) Ime 12 ) ~ 9,715,170 

:E.Ti.""~ Investments Program Related. See Form 990 Part X Ime 13. 

(a) Description of Investment type (b) Book value 
(c) Method of valuation 

Cost or end-of-year market value 

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (8) Ime 13 ) ~ 

.:E.Ti •• :. Other Assets. See Form 990 Part X Ime 15. 
(a) Description (b) Book value 

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.) ~ 

:E.Ti.:. Other Liabilities. See Form 990 Part X Ime 25. 

1 (a) Description of Liability (b) A mount 

Federal Income Taxes 

CLAIM LIABILITY 10,742,000 

COST REPORT SETTLEMENT PAYABLE 2,259,786 

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (8) Ime 25 ) ~ 13,001,7 86 

2. Fin 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the 
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC740) 

Page 3 

F 

F 

Schedule D Form 990 2010 



Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 Page 4 

.:£.ll.~'. Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements 
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 176,332,509 

2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 168,513,150 

3 Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 7,819,359 

4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on Investments 4 4,361,675 

5 Donated services and use offacilltles 5 

6 Investment expenses 6 

7 Prior period adjustments 7 

8 Other (Describe In Part XIV) 8 8,752,136 

9 Total adjustments (net) Add lines 4 - 8 9 13,113,811 

10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per financial statements Combine lines 3 and 9 10 20,933,170 

I:l";H.~'U Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return 
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 

2 Amounts Included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12 

a Net unrealized gains on Investments 2a 

b Donated services and use offacilltles 2b 

c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c 

d Other (Describe In Part XIV) 2d 

e A dd lines 2a throug h 2d 2e 

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 

4 Amounts Included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1 

a Investment expenses not Included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b I 4a I 
b Other (Describe In Part XIV) 4b 

c Add II n e s 4a and 4b 4c 

5 Total Revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, Part I, line 12 ) 5 

:£.ll.~'''1 Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return 
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial 

s tate me nts 1 

2 Amounts Included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25 

a Donated services and use offacilltles 2a 

b Prior year adjustments 2b 

c Other losses 2c 

d Other (Describe In Part XIV) 2d 

e A dd lines 2a throug h 2d 2e 

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 

4 Amounts Included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: 

a Investment expenses not Included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b I 4a I 
b Other (Describe In Part XIV) 4b 

c Add II n e s 4a and 4b 4c 

5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, Part I, line 18 ) 5 

.:£.ll.:,,'. Supplemental Information 

Com pie t e t his part top ro v Ide the des c rI p t Ion s re qUI re d fo r Part I I, line s 3, 5, and 9, Part I II, line s 1 a and 4, Part I V , II n e s 1 ban d 2 b , 
Part V , II n e 4, Part X, Part X I, line 8, Part X I I, line s 2 dan d 4 b, and Part X I II, line s 2 dan d 4 b A Iso com pie t e t his part top ro v Ide any 
additional Information 

I Identifier 

PART XI, LINE 8 - OTHER 
A DJUSTM ENTS 

Ret urn Reference Explanat ion 

CHANGE IN ADDITIONAL MINIMUM PENSION LIABILITY 
8,752,136 

I 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 
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SCHEDULE H 
(Form 990) 

Hospitals OMB No 1545-0047 

2010 
Department of the Treasury 

Internal Revenue Service 

~ Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20. 
~ Attach to Form 990. ~ See separate instructions. Open to Public 

Inspection 

Name of the organizat ion 
PORT HURON HOSPITAL 

Financial Assistance and Certain Other Communit Benefits at Cost 

Employer identification number 

38-1369611 

Yes No 

la Did the organization have a flnnanclal assistance policy dUring the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a 

b If "Yes," IS It a written policy? 

2 If the organization has multiple hospitals, Indicate which of the follOWing best describes application of the financial 
assistance policy to ItS various hospital facilities dUring the tax year 

r Applied uniformly to all hospitals r Applied uniformly to most hospitals 

r Generally tailored to Individual hospitals 

3 A nswer the follOWing based on the the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the 
organization's patients dUring the tax year 

a Does the organization use Federal Poverty GUidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low 

Inc ome I nd IV Id ua Is? If "Yes," Ind IC ate whlc h of the foilowl ng IS the FP G fa mlly Inc ome II mit for e Ilg I bility for free care 

r 100% r 150% P 200% r Other ________________ ~~~o 

b Does the organization use FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low Income Individuals? If 

"Yes," Indicate which of the follOWing IS the family Income limit for eligibility for discounted care 

P 200% r 250% r 300% r 350% r 400% r Other __________ ~~~o 

c If the organization does not use FPG to determine eligibility, describe In Part VI the Income based criteria for 
determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include In the description whether the organization uses an asset 
test or other threshold, regardless of Income, to determine eligibility for free or discounted care 

la Yes 

lb Yes 

3a Yes 

3b Yes 

4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of ItS patients dUring the tax year 4 Yes 
provide for free or discounted care to the "medically Indigent"? 

Sa Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under Its financial assistance policy dUring the tax year? 

b If "Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? • 

c If "Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted 
care to a patient who was ellglblle for free or discounted care? • 

6a Does the organization prepare a community benefit report dUring the tax 
year? 

6b If "Yes," did the organization make It available to the publiC? 

Complete the follOWing table uSing the worksheets provided In the Schedule H Instructions Do not submit these 
worksheets With the Schedule H 

7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost 

Sa Yes 

Sb Yes 

Sc 

6a Yes 

6b Yes 

No 

Financial Assistance and (a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community benefit (f) Percent of 
activities or Means-Tested Government served benefit expense revenue expense total expense 

Programs 
programs (optional) 
(optional) 

a Financial ASSistance at cost 
(from Worksheets 1 and 2) 1 443 940,844 940,844 0600 % 

b Unrelmbursed Medicaid (from 
Worksheet 3, column a) 3 2,410 25,236,304 24,555,900 680,404 0430 % 

c Unrelmbursed costs-other 
means-tested government 
prog rams (from Worksheet 3, 
column b) 1 9 110,118 8,000 102,118 0070 % 

d Total Financial ASSistance and 
Means-Tested Government 
Programs 5 2,862 26,287,266 24,563,900 1,723,366 1100 % 

Other Benefits 
e Community health Improvement 

services and community 
benefit operations (from 
(Worksheet 4) 791 44,905 707,343 52,877 654,466 0420 % 

f Health profeSSions education 
(from Worksheet 5) 1 185,985 185,985 0120 % 

9 SubSidized health services 
(from Worksheet 6) 

h Research (from Worksheet 7) 

i Cash and In-kind contributions 
to community groups 
(from Worksheet 8) 37 10,778 10,778 0010 % 

j Total Other Benefits 829 44,905 904,106 52,877 851,229 0550 % 

k Total. Add lines 7d and 7J 834 47,767 27,191,372 24,616,777 2,574,595 1650 % 

For Privac Act and Pa erwork Reduction Act Notice see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50192T Schedule H Form 990 2010 



Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 2 

liitii.1 Community Building Activities dunng the tax year, and describe In Part VI how ItS community bUilding 
activities dunng the tax year, and descnbe In Part VI how ItS community bUilding activities promoted the health 
of the communities It serves 

(a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent of 
activities or served (optional) bUilding expense revenue bUilding expense 
programs 
(optional) 

1 PhYSical Improvements and hOUSing 

2 EconomiC development 

3 Community support 1 450 207 

4 EnVironmental Improvements 

5 Leadership development and training 
for community members 

6 Coalition bUilding 

7 Community health Improvement 
advocacy 

8 Workforce development 

9 Other 2 407 725 
10 Total 3 857 932 

1:.F.Ti .... Bad Debt Medicare, & Collection Practices 

Sect ion A. Bad Debt Expense 

1 Did the organization report bad debt expense In accordance With Heathcare Financial M 
Statement No 15? 

anagement ASSOCiation 

2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense (at cost) 

3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense (at cost) 
attributable to patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance poliCY 

2 3,800,963 

3 1,059,165 

4 Provide In Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debt expense 
In addition, describe the costing methodology used In determining the amounts reported on lines 2 and 3, and 
rationale for Including a portion of bad debt amounts as community benefit 

Sect ion B. Medicare 

5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (Including DSH and 1M E) 5 60,492,878 

6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 6 61,173,708 

7 Subtract line 6 from line 5 ThiS IS the surplus or (shortfall) 7 -680,830 

8 Describe In Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported In line 7 should be treated as community benefit 
Also describe In Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6 
Check the box that describes the method used 

r Cost accounting system P Cost to charge ratio rather 

Section C. Collection Practices 

9a Does the organization have a written debt collection poliCY? 

b If "Yes," does the organization's collection poliCY contain provIsions on the collection practices to be followed for 
patients who are known to qualify for charity care or financial assistance? Describe In Part VI 

.~.". Management Companies and Joint Ventures 
(a) Name of entity (b) DeScription of pnmary (c) Organization's (d) Officers, directors, 

activity of entity profit % or stock trustees, or key 
ownership % employees' profit % 

or stock ownershlp% 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

total expense 

207 0% 

725 0% 

932 

Yes No 

1 Yes 

9a Yes 

9b Yes 

(e) PhYSICians' 
profit % or stock 

ownership % 

Schedule H Form 990 2010 
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.:.F.Ti .. '. Facility Information 

Section A. Hospital Facilities r 0 0 ---l 0 :::u m m 
0 ([I ;!" ([I 

"""" 
(D :p :p 

([I ::; is: 
~ "'" It (list In order of size, measured by total revenue per facility, from ::; ([I (") 1') f\) 0 

(p ~ (Ii ~ 2- !;l .r:.. .-+ 

largest to smallest) ::r ([I :J ::; ("l ::r ~ ,:)". c::. ~ ::r 0 :=: rp ("l c ::;-
~ 

....... 
([I ::r ("l 

~ r; 0 ,:)". 0 (D 
(p 

0 rp '-" rp 
How many hospital facilities did the organization operate dUring -a 1J rp 

;::+. 2- "'CJ "'" ~ 
the tax year7 1 ~ "'" 2.. ::r - ~ 2- 0 

rp 

~ "'CJ 

"'" -
(Q 2-
(") 

2.. 

Name and address Other (Describe) 

1 PORT HURON HOSPITAL 
1221 PINE GROVE AVENUE X X X 
PORT HURON,MI 48060 

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 



Imu Facility Information (continued) 

Section C. Other Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility 
(list In order of size, measured by total revenue per facility, from largest to smallest) 

How many non-hospital facilities did the organization operate dUring the tax year7 _____________ _ 

Name and address Type of Facility (Describe) 

1 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 
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libiD' Supplemental Information 

Complete this part to provide the following Information 

1 Required descriptions. Provide the description required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part II, Part III, lines 4,8, and 9b, and Part 
V, Section B, lines lJ, 3,4, 5c, 61, 7, llh, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21 

2 Needs assessment. Des c rI be how the orga nlzatlon as s es s es the hea Ith care needs of the communities It serves, In add Itlon to any 
needs assessments reported In Part V, Section B 

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization Informs and educates patients and persons who may 
be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the 
organization's financial assistance policy 

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking Into account the geographic area and demographic 
constituents It serves 

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other Information Important to describing howthe organization's hospital facilities or 
other health care facilities further ItS exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community 
board, use of surplus funds, etc) 

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization IS part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the 
organization and ItS affiliates In promoting the health of the communities served 

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, Identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files 
a community benefit report 

Identifier Retu rn Refe re nc e Explanation 

PART I, LINE 7, COLUMN (F) THE BAD DEBT EXPENSE 
INCLUDED ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 25, COLUMN (A), 
BUT SUBTRACTED FOR PURPOSES OF CALCULATING THE 
PERCENTAGE IN THIS COLUMN IS $ 11886478 



Identifier Retu rn Refe re nc e Explanation 

PA RT II N/A 



Identifier Retu rn Refe re nc e Explanation 

PART III, LINE 4 THE COSTING METHODOLOGY USED IS 
THE COST TO CHARGE RATIO IN DETERMINING THE BAD 
DEBT EXPENSE ATTRIBUTABLE TO PATIENTS ELIGIBLE 
UNDER THE ORGANIZATION'S CHARITY CARE POLICY 



Identifier Retu rn Refe re nc e Explanation 

PART III, LINE 8 THE COSTING METHODOLOGY USED IS 
THE COST TO CHARGE RATIO IN DETERMINING THE 
MEDICARE ALLOWABLE COSTS OF CARE 



Identifier Retu rn Refe re nc e Explanation 

PART III, LINE 9B IF A PATIENT PARTICIPATES IN THE 
CHARITY CARE PROCESS, THE ACCOUNT IS WRITTEN OFF 
THE CHARITY AS PER THE CHARITY CARE PROCESS 
HOWEVER, IFTHE PATIENT IS NON-PARTICIPATIVE IN 
THE CHARITY CARE PROCESS, THE NORMAL COLLECTION 
PROCESS WILL ENSUE 



Identifier Retu rn Refe re nc e Explanation 

PART VI, LINE 2 THE HOSPITALASSESSES HEALTH CARE 
NEE D S 0 F THE COM M UNIT I E SITS E RV E S BY V A RIO US 
ONGOING AND AD HOC PROCESSES -PARTICIPATION IN 
PERIODIC (ST CLAIR) COUNTYWIDE NEEDS ASSESSMENT 
COORDINATED BY ST CLAIR COUNTY HEALTH 
DEPARTMENT -ANNUAL GAP ANALYSIS OF 
OUTMIGRATION FOR HEALTH CARE SERVICES THROUGH 
THE MICHIGAN INPATIENT DATA BASE -PERIODIC 
CONSUMER PERCEPTION AND PREFERENCES SURVEYS 
CONDUCTED BY INDEPENDENT PROFESSIONAL SURVEY 
FIRMS, E G EPIC - MRA, LANSING, MI -ANNUAL 10-STEP 
STRATEGIC PLANNING PROCESS INCLUDING STRATEGIC 
PLANNING EVENTS INVOLVING TRUSTEES, PHYSICIANS, 
AND MANAGEMENT TO REVIEWENVIRONMENTAL 
ASSESSMENTS AND KEY STAKEHOLDER FEEDBACK 
TOWARD DEVELOPING HOSPITAL INITIATIVES FOR THE 
NEXT OPERATING CYCLE -HOSPITAL-SPONSORED 
ADVISORY AND MEMBERSHIP GROUPS SUCH AS "55 PLUS" 
AND "WOMEN'S WELLNESS ADVISORY TEAM" WHICH 
PROVIDE INPUT AS TO HOSPITAL DIRECTION ON BETTER 
ADDRESSING COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS -COMMITMENT 
TO ONGOING CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT FOR OVER 20 
YEARS, THE HOSPITAL HAS BEEN COMMITTED TO THE 
PRINCIPLE OF CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT APPLIED TO 
ONGOING MANAGEMENT PLANNING, NUMEROUS 
OPPORTUNITIES TO BETTER SERVE OUR COMMUNITIES 
HAVE BEEN IDENTIFIED AND PURSUED SEVERAL OF 
THOSE PURSUITS CONTINUE TODAY AND ARE 
ENUMERATED ON THE IRS 990 SCHEDULE H WORKSHEET 
INCLUDED HERE BREATHER'S CLUB, A SERVICE UNDER 55 
P L US M E E TIN G THE DES P E RA TEN E E D S 0 F COP D 
SUFFERERS FOR SUPERVISED EXERCISE, THE LANG 
(HEALTH) LIBRARY INCORPORATED INTO THE HOSPITAL 
ENTRANCE ATRIUM PROVIDED SPECIAL HEALTH 
INFORMATION RESOURCES TO SCHOOLS, EDUCATORS, 
AND HEALTH CARE PROFESSIONALS, TODAY'S HEALTH 
WEEKLY HEALTH INFORMATION TELEVISION SHOWOVER 
THE LOCAL CABLE CHANNEL, AND HEALTH ACCESS, OUR 
HEALTH INFORMATION AND REFERRAL SERVICE 
OPERATING 80 HOURS PER WEEK, STAFFED BY RNS AND 
FIELDING 34,000 CALLS PER YEAR -PARTICIPATION IN 
AD HOC COMMUNITY INITIATIVES FORTHE PURPOSE OF 
ADDRESSING SPECIFIC COMMUNITY HEALTH GAPS SUCH 
AS (1) RECENT UNITED WAY - ST CLAIR COUNTY HEALTH 
DEPARTMENT INITIATIVE ON ESTABLISHING AN ADULT 
INDIGENT DENTAL CLINIC, AND (2) HELMET SAFETY 
INITIATIVE DEVELOPED THOUGH PHH FOUNDATION'S 
COMMUNITY BENEFIT COMMITTEE THAT INCLUDED 
SCHOOL DISTRICT AND POLICE REPRESENTATIVES 



Identifier Retu rn Refe re nc e Explanation 

PART VI, LINE 3 THE HOSPITAL HAS BROCHURES 
AVAILABLE FOR PATIENTS REGARDING THEIR OPTIONS 
THE HOSPITAL ALSO COMMUNICATES THAT A PATIENT 
MAY CALL IF THEY NEED FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE VIA 
PHONE CALLS AND BILLING STATEMENTS THE HOSPITAL 
HAS A REPRESENTATIVE THAT IS WILLING TO WORK WITH 
THE PATIENTS TO HELP THEM TRY TO GET INSURANCE 
OR OTHER FORMS OFASSISTANCE 



Identifier Retu rn Refe re nc e Explanation 

PART VI, LINE 4 PORT HURON HOSPITAL AND ITS 
AFFILIATES SERVE A THREE-SIDED MARKET, LIMITED TO 
THE EAST BY LAKE HURON AND THE ONATRIO, CA 
BORDER THAT MARKET IS DESCRIBED GENERALLY AS ST 
CLAIR COUNTY, SANILAC COUNTY, PLUS LESSER PARTS 
OF FOUR CONTINUOUS COUNTIES HURON, LAPEER, 
TUSCOLA,AND MACOMB THIS AREA IS LARGELY RURAL 
WITH THE LARGEST CITY, PORT HURON, CLAIMING A 
POPULATION OFAROUND 36,000 SOME 25-30% OF 
WORKERS WHO RESIDE IN ST CLAIR COUNTY COMMUTE 
OUTOFCOUNTYTOJOBS INTOTAL,THEMARKET 
INCLUDES APPROXIMATELY 220,000 RESIDENTS, OF 
WHOM THREE QUARTERS RESIDE IN ST CLAIR 
COUNTY OUR MARKET FOLLOWS THE STATE AVERAGES 
DEMOGRAPHICALLY WITH SOME EXCEPTIONS A LOWER 
PERCENTAGE OFAFRICAN-AMERICANS,A HIGHER 
PERCENTAGE 0 F NATIVE-AMERICANS, A LOWER AVERAGE 
HOUSEHOLD INCOME, A HIGHER PERCENTAGE OF OVER 
AGE 65 POPULATION 



Identifier Retu rn Refe re nc e Explanation 

PART VI, LINE 6 N/A 



Identifier Retu rn Refe re nc e Explanation 

REPORTS FILED WITH STATES PARTVI,LINE7 MI 

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 
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Schedule J 
(Form 990) 

Department of the Treasury 

Internal Revenue Service 

Compensation Information 
For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 

Compensated Employees 
~ Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, 

Part IV, question 23. 
~ Attach to Form 990. ~ See separate instructions. 

OMB No 1545-0047 

2010 
Open to Public 

Inspection 

Name of the organizat ion 
PORT HURON HOSPITAL 

Employer identification number 

38-1369611 

la Check the approplate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed In Form 
990, Part VII, Section A, line la Complete Part III to provide any relevant Information regarding these Items 

2 

I First-class or charter travel 

P- Travel for companions 

I Tax Idemnlflcatlon and gross-up payments 

I Discretionary spending account 

I Housing allowance or residence for personal use 

I Payments for business use of personal residence 

P- Health or social club dues or Initiation fees 

I Personal services (e g , maid, chauffeur, chef) 

b If any of the boxes In line la are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or 
reimbursement orprovlslon of all the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain 

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses Incurred by all 
officers, directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the Items checked In line la? 

3 Indicate WhiCh, If any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the 
organization's CEO/Executive Director Check all that apply 

P- Compensation committee P- Written employment contract 

I Independent compensation consultant P- Compensation surveyor study 

I Form 990 of other organizations P- A pproval by the board or compensation committee 

4 DUring the year, did any person listed In Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line la with respect to the filing organization 
or a related organization 

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment from the organization or a related organization? 

b Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonquallfled retirement plan? 

c Participate In, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each Item In Part III 

Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9. 

5 For persons listed In form 990, Part VII, Section A, line la, did the organization payor accrue any 
compensation contingent on the revenues of 

a The organization? 

b A ny related organization? 

If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe In Part III 

6 For persons listed In form 990, Part VII, Section A, line la, did the organization payor accrue any 
compensation contingent on the net earnings of 

7 

8 

9 

a The organization? 

b A ny related organization? 

If "Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe In Part III 

For persons listed In Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line la, did the organization provide any non-fixed 
payments not described In lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe In Part III 

Were any amounts reported In Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was 
subject to the Initial contract exception described In Regs section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe 
In Part III 

If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described In Regulations 
section 53 4958-6(c)? 

Yes No 

lb Yes 

2 Yes 

4a No 

4b Yes 

4c No 

Sa No 

5b No 

6a No 

6b No 

7 No 

8 No 

9 

For Privac Act and Pa erwork Reduction Act Notice see the Int ruct ions for Form 990 Cat No 50053T Schedule J Form 990 2010 



Schedule J (Form 990) 2010 Page 2 
Imii. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate caples If additional space IS needed. 

For each Individual whose compensation must be reported In Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (I) and from related organizations, described In the 
Instructions on row (II) Do not list any Individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII 

Note. The sum of columns (B)(I)-(III) must equal the applicable column (D) or column (E) amounts on Form 990, Part VII, line 1a 

(A) Name (8) Breakdown ofW-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (0) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) Compensation 

(ii) Bonus & (iii) Other other deferred be neflts (B)(I)-(D) reported In prior 
(i) Base 

Incentive reportable compensation Form 990 or 
compensation 

compensation compensation Form 990- EZ 

(l)JOHN LISTON 
(I) 237,328 44,480 5,071 11,395 17,717 315,991 
(II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(2)THOMAS D (I) 425,165 121,600 50,263 42,015 19,919 658,962 
DEFA UW (II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(3) KATHLEEN (I) 256,934 24,290 0 0 675 281,899 
METCALF (II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(4) DR MICHAEL (I) 286,203 50,200 8,029 20,378 27,603 392,413 
TAWNEY (II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(5) DAVID MCEWEN 
(I) 205,549 38,040 4,932 27,545 19,862 295,928 
(II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(6) MARYANN BARNES 
(I) 198,136 38,060 6,4 72 1,705 8,294 252,667 
(II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(7)GARYLEROY 
(I) 152,450 25,000 185,490 650 15,121 378,711 
(II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(8) BRIAN BARKLEY 
(I) 247,484 0 0 0 0 247,484 
(II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(9) TIMOTHY (I) 255,233 0 0 0 0 255,233 
VANHOWE (II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(10) TROY REED 
(I) 227,323 0 0 0 0 227,323 
(II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(ll)JOHN MITCHELL (I) 269,143 0 0 0 0 269,143 
MD (II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(12) THO MAS (I) 223,446 0 0 0 11,653 235,099 
BROZOVICH MD (II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 

( 13 ) 

( 14 ) 

( 15 ) 

( 16 ) 

Schedule J (Form 990) 2010 
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2010 Page 3 
lihiinM Supplemental Information 

Complete this part to provide the Information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines la, 1 b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8 A Iso complete this part for any additional Information 

I 
Identifier Return Explanat ion 

I 
Reference 

PARTI,LINE HEALTH CLUB BENEFITS WERE PROVIDED TO THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND TREATED AS TAXABLE COMPENSATION 
lA 

PARTI,LINE THOMAS DEFAUWAND JOHN LISTON CONTRIBUTED $36,044 AND $11,085, RESPECTIVELY, TO A SUPPLEMENTAL NONQUALIFIED RETIREMENT 
4B PLA N 

PARTI,LINE PORT HURON HOSPITAL OFFERS AN ANNUAL INCENTIVE PROGRAM TO THE EXECUTIVE TEAM (PRESIDENT/CEO AND VICE-PRESIDENTS) THE 
6 EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE OVERSEES THE ESTABLISHMENT, IMPLEMENTATION, AND APPROVAL OFTHE INCENTIVE PROGRAMS 

THE ANNUAL INCENTIVE PROGRAM PLAN CONTAINS 2 SETS OF MEASURES CIRCUIT BREAKER AND ORGANIZATION INCENTIVE PROGRAM 
MEASURERS, STANDARDS, AND WEIGHTS CIRCUIT BREAKER MEASURERS INCLUDE BOTH PATIENT SATISFACTION AND OERPATING INCOME PLUS 
A RESERVE FOR INCENTIVE COMPENSATION THE SECOND SET OF MEASURES INCLUDES UP TO 5 MEASURES IMPORTANT TO THE ORGANIZATION 
THE INCENTIVE PAYOUT IS CALCULATED AS A PERCENTAGE OF BASE SALARY, FROM A RANGE OF PERCENTAGES THE PRESIDENT/CEO INCENTIVE 
RANGES FROM 185% TO 37% AND THE VICE PRESIDENTS RANGE FROM 12% TO 24% FAILURE TO PREFORM AT BELOWTHRESHOLD LEVELS FOR 
THE CIRCUIT BREAKER MEASURES RESULTS IN A CURTAILED OR ELIMINATED INCENTIVE PAYMENT 

Schedule J (Form 990) 2010 



efile GRAPHIC rint - DO NOT PROCESS As Filed Data -

Schedule K 
(Form 990) Supplemental Information on Tax Exempt Bonds 

~ Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions, 
explanations, and any additional information in Schedule 0 (Form 990). 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

~ Attach to Form 990. ~ See separate instructions. 

Name of the organization 
PORT HURON HOSPITAL 

A 

B 

1 

Bond Issues 

(a) Issuer Name 

MICHIGAN STATE 
HOSPITAL FINANCE 
AUTHORITY 

MICHIGAN FINANCE 
AUTHORITY 

Proceeds 

A mount of bonds retired 

(b) Issuer EIN 

38-2889417 

80-0596186 

2 A mount of bonds legally defeased 

3 Total proceeds of Issue 

4 G ro ssp ro c e e d sin re s e rv e fu n d s 

5 Capitalized Interest from proceeds 

6 P roc eeds In refund I ng es crow 

7 Iss ua nc e cos ts from proc eeds 

8 Credit enhancement from proceeds 

9 Working capital expenditures from proceeds 

10 C a pita I ex pe nd Itures from proc eeds 

11 Other spent proceeds 

12 Other unspent proceeds 

13 Year of substantial completion 

(c) CUSIP # 

59465HKZ8 

59447PDVO 

14 Were the bonds Issued as part of a current refunding Issue? 

15 We re the bonds IS sued as pa rt of an adva nc e refund I ng IS s ue? 

16 H as the fl na I a Iloc atlon of proc eeds bee n made? 

(d) Date Issued 

05-12-2009 

03-24-2011 

17 Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the final 
allocation of proceeds? 

1 

2 

Private Business Use 

Was the organization a partner In a partnership, or a member of an LLC, which owned 
property financed by tax-exempt bonds? 

A re there any lease arrangements that may result In private business use of bond­
fl na nc ed prope rty? 

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. 

(e) Issue Price (f) Description of Purpose 

14,645,000 RENOVATIONS, EQUIPMENT, 
CURRENT REFUNDING 

23,815,000 RENOVATIONS, EQUIPMENT, 
CURRENT REFUNDING 

A B 

3,743,513 452,694 

14,646,582 23,815,297 

50,291 50,291 

192,540 195,084 

5,728,635 391,587 

8,060,193 12,522,332 

665,215 10,656,003 

2012 2013 

Yes No Yes No 

X X 

X X 

X X 

X X 

A B 

Yes No Yes No 

X X 

X X 

Cat No S0193E 

DLN:93493116007362 
OMB No 1545-0047 

2010 
Open to Public 

Inspection 

Employer identification number 

38-1369611 

(g) Defeased 
(h) 0 n 

Behalf of 
Iss ue r 

(i) Pool 
fl na nc Ing 

Yes No Yes No Yes No 

x x x 

x x x 

C D 

Yes No Yes No 

C D 

Yes No Yes No 

Schedule K (Form 990) 2010 



Schedule K (Form 990) 2010 Page 2 
1:£.ll."11 Private Business Use (Continued) 

A B C D 

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No 

3a A re there any management or service contracts that may result In private business 
X X 

use? 

b A re there any search agreements that may result In private business use of bond-
X X 

fl na nc ed prope rty? 

c Does the organization routinely engage bond counselor other outside counsel to review 
any management or service contracts or research agreements relating to the financed 
pro pe rty? 

4 Enter the percentage offlnanced property used In a private business use by entities 
other than a section 501 (c)(3) organization or a state or local government ... 

5 Enter the percentage offlnanced property used In a private business use as a result of 
unrelated trade or business activity carned on by your organization, another section 
501(c)(3) organization, or a state or local government ... 

6 Total of lines 4 and 5 

7 Has the organization adopted management practices and procedures to ensure the 
X X 

post-Issuance compliance of ItS tax-exempt bond liabilities? 

.:£.ll.,'. Arbitrage 
A B C D 

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No 

1 Has a Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate, Yield Reduction and 
Penalty In Lieu of A rbltrage Rebate, been filed with respect to the 
bond Issue? 

X X 

2 Is the bond Issue a variable rate Issue? X X 

3a Has the organization or the governmental Issuer entered 
Into a hedge with respect to the bond Issue? 

X X 

b Name of provider 

c Term of hedge 

d Was the hedge superlntegrated? 

e Was a hedge terminated? 

4a Were gross proceeds Invested In a GIC? X X 

b Name of provider 

c Term of GIC 

d Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market 
value of the GIC satisfied? 

5 Were any gross proceeds Invested beyond an available temporary 
period? X X 

6 Did the bond Issue qualify for an exception to rebate? 
X X 

1:nR Supplemental Information 
Complete this part to provide additional Information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see Instructions) 

I Identifier Ret urn Reference Explanat ion 

Schedule K (Form 990) 2010 



efile GRAPHIC rint - DO NOT PROCESS As Filed Data - DLN:93493116007362 

Schedule L 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

Transactions with Interested Persons OMB No 1545-0047 

Department of the Treasury 

Internal Revenue Service 

~ Complete if the organization answered 
"Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c, 

or Form 990-EZ, Part V lines 38a or 40b. 
~ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ~See separate instructions. 

2010 
Open to Public 

Inspection 

Name of the organizat ion 
PORT HURON HOSPITAL 

Employer identification number 

38-1369611 

Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501 (c)(4) organizations only). 

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV line 25a or 25b or Form 990-EZ Part V line 40b , , , , , 

1 (a) N a me of dis q ua Ilfled pe rs on (b) Description of transaction 
(c) Corrected? 

Yes No 

2 Enter the amount of tax Imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons dUring the year under 
section 4958 • ,... $ 

3 Enter the amount of tax, If any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization. ,... $ 

irii .• Loans to and/or From Interested Persons. 
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV line 26 or Form 990-EZ Part V line 38a , , , , , 

(b) Loan to 
(f) 

(a) Name of Interested person and or from the (c)O rlglnal 
(e) In Approved (g)Wrltten 

(d)Balance due default? by board or agreement? 
purpose organization? principal amount committee? 

To From Yes No Yes No Yes No 

Total ,... $ 

1:E.Ti .... Grants or Assistance Benefitting Interested Persons. 
c omplete I f h t e orqanlzatlon answere d " Yes on Form 990 Part IV me 2 7. 

(a) Name of Interested person 
(b)Relatlonshlp between Interested person 

(c)A mount of grant or type of assistance 
and the organization 

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the 
Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 

Cat No SOOS6A Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 



Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 2 

IHiM Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons. 
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV Ime 28a 28b or 28c. 

(b) Relationship (e) Sharing of 

(a) Name of Interested person 
between Interested (c) A mount of 

(d) Description of transaction 
organization's 

person and the transaction reve nues? 

organization Yes No 

(1) PHYSICIAN INVESTMENT GROUP BASSAM H NASR, 54,000 RENTAL/LEASE SLEEP No 
MD, BOARD MEMBER CENTER 
OF PHH AND PART 
OWNER 

I :.F.Ti .' 
Supplemental Information 

Complete this part to provide additional Information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see Instructions) 

Ret urn Reference Explanat ion 

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 



efile GRAPHIC rint - DO NOT PROCESS As Filed Data - DLN:93493116007362 
OMB No 1545-0047 

SCHEDULE 0 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2010 
Department of the Treasury 

Internal Revenue Service 

Name of the organizat ion 
PORT HURON HOSPITAL 

Identifier 

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, 
LINE 6 

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 
Form 990 or to provide any additional information. Open to Public 

Inspection ~ Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. 

Employer identification number 

38-1369611 

Return Explanation 
Reference 

THE SOLE MEMBER OF THIS CORPORATION IS BLUE WA TER HEALTH SERV ICES 
CORPORA TION 



Identifier Return Explanation 
Reference 

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION THE MEMBER SHALL HAVE THE EXCLUSIVE RIGHT TO APPOINT AND REMOVE 

A,LlNE7A MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 



Identifier Return Explanation 
Reference 

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE THE FORM 990 WAS PROVIDED TO THE BOARD FOR REVIEW PRIOR TO 

11 FILING 



Identifier Return Explanation 
Reference 

FORM 990, PART ALL TRUSTEES AND DIRECTORS ANNUALLY COMPLETE THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY THE 

V I, SECTION B, GOVERNANCE REVIEWS THE CONLFICT OF INTEREST POLICY ANNUALLY AND DISCLOSES ANY POTENTIAL 

LlNE12C CONFLICTS AT THA T TIME ANY PERCEIVED OR POTENTIAL CONFLICTS ARE SHARED WITH THE BOARD 

CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR FOR ANY DISCUSSION OR ACTION IF A CONFLICT SHOULD ARISE 



Identifier Return Explanation 
Reference 

FORM 990, THE EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION COMMITIEE IS A SUBCOMMITIEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

PART VI, RESPONSIBLE FOR ANNUALLY EV ALUA TING THE PERFORMANCE AND COMPENSA TION OF THE CHIEF 

SECTION B, EXECUTIVE OF THE CORPORA TION THEY ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING PORT HURON HOSPITAL CAN 

LlNE15A A TIRACT, RETAIN AND MOTIVATE TALENTED EXECUTIVES WHO ARE ENTRUSTED TO ACHIEVE PERFORMANCE 

OBJECTIVES AND TO FULFILL THE HOSPITALS MISSION THE COMMITIEE UTILIZES THE SERVICES OF AN 

INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT TO ANALYZE TOTAL REMUNERATION AND COMPARA TIVE STUDIES TO ENSURE 

TOTAL COMPENSATION IS REASONABLE AND COMPETITIVE THE MOST RECENT YEAR THIS PROCESS WAS 

UNDERTAKEN WAS FISCAL YEAR 2011 



Identifier Return Reference Explanation 

FORM 990, PA RT V I, SECTION C, LINE 19 DOCUMENTS A RE A V A ILA BLE UPON REQUEST 



Identifier Return Explanation 
Reference 

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS FORM 990, PART NET UNREALIZED GAINS ON INVESTMENTS 4,361,675 CHANGE IN ADDITIONAL MINIMUM 
OR FUND BALANCES XI, LINE 5 PENSION LIABILITY 8,752,136 TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 5 13,113,811 



Identifier Return Reference Explanation 

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C THERE HAVE BEEN NO CHANGES FROM PRIOR YEAR 



efile GRAPHIC rint - DO NOT PROCESS 

SCHEDULE R 
(Form 990) 

Department of the Treasury 

Internal Revenue Service 

As Filed Data -

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships 
~ Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37. 

~ Attach to Form 990. ~ See separate instructions. 

DLN:93493116007362 

OMB No 1545-0047 

2010 
Open to Public 

Inspection 

Name of the organizat ion 
PORT HURON HOSPITAL 

Employer identification number 

38-1369611 

Mm •• Identification of Disregarded Entities (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV line 33 ) , , 

(a) (b) (e) (d) (e) (f) 
Name, address, and EIN of disregarded entity Pnmary activity Legal domicile (state Total Income End-of-year assets Direct controlling 

or forelg n cou ntry) entity 

" " _jlSIj.'. Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete If the organization answered Yes on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because It had one 
or more related tax-exempt organizations dUring the tax year.) 

(g) 
(a) (b) (e) (d) (e) (f) Section 512( b)( 13) 

Name, address, and EIN of related organization Pnmary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public chanty status Direct controlling controlled 
or forelg n cou ntry) (If section 501(c)(3» entity organization 

Yes No 

(1) BLUE WATER HEALTH SERVICES CORPORATION 

1221 PINE GROVE AVENUE 
MANAGEMENT CORP MI 501(C)(3) UNE 9 N/A No 

PORT HURON, MI 48060 
38-2453295 

(2) PORT HURON HOSPITAL FOUNDATION 

PO BOX 5011 
SUPPORTING ORG MI 501(C)(3) UNE 11A, I 

PORT HURON HOSPITAL 
Yes 

PORT HURON, MI 48061 
38-2777750 

(3) MARWOOD MANOR NURSING HOME 

PO BOX 5011 
BLUE WATER HEALTH 

NURSING HOME MI 501(C)(3) UNE 9 SERVICES Yes 

PORT HURON, MI 48061 
38-2683251 

(4) PARKVIEW PROPERTY MANAGEMENT CORP 

PO BOX 5011 
MANAGEMENT CORP MI 501(C)(3) UNE 11A, I 

PORT HURON HOSPITAL 
Yes 

PORT HURON, MI 48061 
38-2467310 

For Privac Act and Pa erwork Reduction Act Notice see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50135Y Schedule R Form 990 2010 



Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 Page 2 

.miUI Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 
because It had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership dunng the tax year.) 

(c) 
(e) 

(h) (i) (j) 
(a) (b) Legal (d) (f) (g) Dlsproprtlonate Code V-UBI General or 

Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity domicile Direct controlling 
Predominant Income 

Share of total Income Share of end-of-year allocations? amount In box 20 of managing (k) 

related organization (state or entity 
(related, unrelated, 

assets Schedule K-1 partner? Percentage 

foreign 
excluded from tax (Form 1065) ownership 

under sections 512-
country) 

514) 

Yes No Yes No 

. .. 
" " IjlSIj-l'4 Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete If the organization answered Yes on Form 990, Part IV, 

line 34 because It had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust dunng the tax year.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) 
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile Direct controlling Ty pe of entity Share of total Income Share of Percentage 

(state or entity (C corp, S corp, end-of-year ownership 
foreign or trust) assets 

country) 

(1) WILLOW ENTERPRISES 
RENT/SALE OF PORT HURON 

PO BOX 5011 
MEDICAL MI HOSPITAL C 93,148 3,342,623 100000 % 

PORT HURON, MI48061 
38-2491659 

EQUIPMENT 

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 



Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 Page 3 

Mma'_ Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV line 34 35 35A or 36 ) I I I I I 

Note. Complete line 1 If any entity IS listed In Parts II, III or IV Yes No 

1 DUring the tax year, did the orgranlzatlon engage In any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed In Parts II-IV? 

a Receipt of (i) Interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties (iv) rent from a controlled entity la No 

b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to other organlzatlon(s) lb No 

c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from other organlzatlon(s) lc Yes 

d Loans or loan guarantees to or for other organlzatlon(s) ld No 

e Loans or loan guarantees by other organlzatlon(s) le No 

f Sale of assets to other organlzatlon(s) 1f No 

9 Purchase of assets from other organlzatlon(s) 19 No 

h Exchange of assets lh No 

i Lease offacilltles, equipment, or other assets to other organlzatlon(s) li Yes 

j Lease offacilltles, equipment, or other assets from other organlzatlon(s) lj Yes 

k Performance of services or membership or fundralslng solicitations for other organlzatlon(s) lk Yes 

I Performance of services or membership or fundralslng solicitations by other organlzatlon(s) 11 Yes 

m Sharing offacilltles, equipment, mailing liStS, or other assets 1m No 

n Sharing of paid employees ln Yes 

0 Reimbursement paid to other organization for expenses 10 No 

p Reimbursement paid by other organization for expenses lp Yes 

q a ther transfer of cash or property to other organlzatlon(s) lq No 

r a ther transfer of cash or property from other organlzatlon(s) lr No 

2 If the answer to any of the above IS "Yes," see the Instructions for Information on who must complete this line, Including covered relationships and transaction thresholds 

(a) 
(b) 

(c) 
(d) 

Transaction Method of determining amount 
Name of other organization type(a-r) Amount Involved Involved 

(1) 

See Additional Data Table 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 



Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 Page 4 

Imu, Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.) 

Provide the following Information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of Its activities (measured by total assets or gross 
revenue) that was not a related organization See Instructions regarding exclusion for certain Investment partnerships 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) 
Name, address, and ErN of entity Primary activity Legal domicile Are all Share of Dlsproprtlonate Code V-UBI General or 

(state or foreign partners end-of-year allocations? amount In box managing 
country) section assets 20 of Schedule K-1 partner? 

501(c)(3) (Form 1065) 
organizations? 

Yes No Yes No Yes No 

Schedule R Form 990 2010 



Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 Page 5 
Iih#W'1 Supplemental Information 

Complete this part to provide additional Information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Instructions) 

Identifier Ret urn Reference Explanat ion 

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 



Additional Data Return to Form 

Softwa re ID: 

Software Version: 

EIN: 38-1369611 

Name: PORT HURON HOSPITAL 

Form 990, Schedule R, Part V - Transactions With Related Organizations 

(a) (b) (e) 
(d) 

Name of other organization Transaction A mount Involved 
Method of determining amount 

type(a-r) ($) 
Involved 

(1) PARKVIEWPROPERTY MANAGEMENT CORP 
J 777,055 FMV 

(2) PORT HURON HOSPITAL FOUNDATION 
C 1,203,379 CASH 

(3) PORT HURON HOSPITAL FOUNDATION 
P 133,717 

ALLOCATION OF 
COST 

(4) PARKVIEWPROPERTY MANAGEMENT CORP 
K 219,581 

ALLOCATION OF 
COST 

(5) MARWOOD MANOR NURSING HOME 
N 50,734 

ALLOCATION OF 
COST 

(6) MARWOOD MANOR NURSING HOME 
K 352,859 

ALLOCATION OF 
COST 

(7) WILLOW ENTERPRISES 
K 68,924 

ALLOCATION OF 
COST 

(8) WILLOW ENTERPRISES 
N 2,514,782 CO NTRA CT 

(9) WILLOW ENTERPRISES 
J 54,956 LEASE AGREEMENT 

(10) WILLOW ENTERPRISES 
0 1,370,716 ACTUAL COST 



Caymich Insurance Company, Ltd. 

March 31, 2011 

EIN: 98-0128041 

Additional Filing Requirements for Category 3 Filers: 

1 The amount and type of any indebtedness the foreign corporation has with the related 

persons described in Regulations § 1.6046-1(b)(l1). 

N/A - there is no indebtedness between Caymich Insurance Company, Ltd. 

and related parties. 

2 The name, address, identifying number and number of shares subscribed to by each 

subscriber to the foreign corporation's stock. 

N/A - there are currently no subscriptions for any of Caymich Insurance 

Company, Ltd.'s stock. 
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plante 
Thoran 

To the Board of Directors 

Independent Auditor's Report 

Port Huron Hospital and Subsidiaries 

Plante & Moran, PLLC 
SUite 400 

634 Front Avenue N W 

Grand R3Plds MI49504 
Tel 610 774 8221 

Fax 610 774 0702 
pldl I\PI1 Illf rHl ( {)I' I 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Port Huron Hospital and 

Subsidiaries (the "Hospital") as of June 30. 20 I I and 20 I 0 and the related consolidated 
statements of operations. changes in net assets. and cash flows for the years then ended. These 

consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Hospital's management. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our 

audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 

States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material 

misstatement. An audit includes examining. on a test basis. evidence supporting the amounts 
and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the 

accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management. as well as evaluating 
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable 

basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion. the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly. in all 

material respects. the consolidated financial position of Port Huron Hospital and Subsidiaries at 
June 30. 20 I I and 20 I 0 and the consolidated results of their operations. changes in net assets. 

and cash flows for the years then ended. in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 

September 12.20 II 

Praxity': 
MEMBER' 

GLOBAL ALLIANCE or 
INDEPENDENT FIRMS 



Port Huron Hospital and Subsidiaries 

Consolidated Balance Sheet 

June 30, 20 I I June 30, 20 I ° 
Assets 

Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 25,175,777 $ 32,953,791 
Short-term mvestments (Note 6) 26,488,103 22,947,795 
Accounts receivable - Net (Note 2) 8,843,807 6,389,776 
Amounts due from affiliates (Note 15) 215,798 196,131 
Assets lim Ited as to use (Note 6) 4,269,952 1,730,133 
Prepaid expenses and other 3,551,084 3,361,610 
Inventories 5,709,444 5,30 I ,249 

Total current assets 74,253,965 72,880,485 

Property and Equipment - Net (Note 5) 60,878,037 59,759,957 

Other Assets (Note 6) 26,677,900 25,369,418 

Total assets $ 161,809,902 $ 158,009,860 

Liabilities and Net Assets 

Current Liabilities 
Current portion of long-term debt (Note 9) $ 4,517,913 $ 3,316,540 
Accounts payable 8,160,677 11,859,634 
Estimated third-party payor settlements (Note 3) 2,259,786 1,100,343 
Accrued liabilities and other (Note 8) 13,623,639 15,216,663 

Total current liabilities 28,562,015 31,493,180 

Long-term Debt - Net of current portion (Note 9) 17,898,547 21,467,750 

Other Liabilities (Note 1O) 50,958,103 60,373,395 

Total liabilities 97,418,665 113,334,325 
Net Assets 

Unrestricted 62,192,079 42,004,286 
Temporarily restricted 1,799,937 2,282,244 
Permanently restricted 399,221 389,005 

Total net assets 64,391,237 44,675,535 

Total liabilities and net assets $ 161,809,902 $ 158,009,860 

See Notes to Consolidated Fmanclal Statements. 2 



Port Huron Hospital and Subsidiaries 

Consolidated Statement of Operations 

Year Ended 

June 30, 20 I I June 30, 20 I ° 
Unrestricted Revenue, Gains, and Other Support 

Net patient service revenue $ 172,995,203 $ 171,724,058 

Other 3,688,094 3,740,174 

Total unrestncted revenue, gams, and other 
support 176,683,297 175,464,232 

Expenses 
Salanes and wages 66,639,321 64,380,700 
Employee benefits and payroll taxes 16,018,904 13,994,010 
Operatmg supplies and expenses 30,155,056 28,026,228 
Purchased services 20,527,472 18,939,551 
Insurance 1,008,835 5,170,620 
Utilities 1,834,616 1,822,699 
Other 13,141,938 11,791,605 
Depreciation and amortization 9,580,489 9,582,914 
ProvIsion for bad debts 11,968,605 11,255,861 
Interest expense 1,347,398 1,562,277 

Total expenses (Note 16) 172,222,634 166,526,465 

Operating Income 4,460,663 8,937,767 

Other Income (Loss) 
Interest mcome 1,452,811 834,908 
Realized gam on sale of mvestments 698,508 363,154 
Change m unrealized mvestment gam (loss) 4,498,276 (143,960) 
Other (678,518) 279,810 

Total other mcome 5,971,077 1,333,912 

Excess of Revenue Over Expenses 10,431,740 10,271,679 

Transfer to Affiliate (56,457) (45,966) 

Pension-related Changes Other Than Net Periodic 
Pension Costs 8,752,136 (9,242,149) 

Net Assets Released from Restriction 1,060,374 352,388 

Increase in Unrestricted Net Assets $ 20,187,793 $ 1,335,952 

See Notes to Consolidated Fmanclal Statements. 3 



Port Huron Hospital and Subsidiaries 

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets 

Year Ended 
June 30, 20 I I June 30, 20 1O 

Unrestricted Net Assets 
Excess of revenue over expenses $ 10,431,740 $ 10,271,679 
Transfer to affiliate (56,457) (45,966) 
Pension-related changes other than net periodic pension 

costs 8,752,136 (9,242,149) 
Net assets released from restriction 1,060,374 352,388 

Increase in Unrestricted Net Assets 20,187,793 1,335,952 

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets 
Restricted contributions 763,582 980,723 
Program expenses (259,145) (230,805) 
Restricted mvestment mcome 33,293 26,177 
Net realized and unrealized gams on mvestments 231,674 38,470 
Transfer to affiliate (191,337) (45,782) 
Net assets released from restriction (1,060,374) (352,388) 

(Decrease) Increase in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets (482,307) 416,395 

Increase in Permanently Restricted Net Assets - Investment 
mcome 10,216 6,114 

Increase in Net Assets 19,715,702 1,758,461 

Net Assets - Begmnmg of year 44,675,535 42,917,074 

Net Assets - End of year $ 64,391,237 $ 44,675,535 

See Notes to Consolidated Fmanclal Statements. 4 



Port Huron Hospital and Subsidiaries 

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows 

Year Ended 
June 30, 20 I I June 30, 20 10 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
Increase In net assets $ 19,715,702 $ 1,758,461 
Adjustments to reconcile Increase In net assets to net cash from 

operating activities: 
Depreciation and amortization 9,580,489 9,582,914 
Net change In unrealized net gains and losses on 

Investments (4,498,276 ) 143,960 
Realized gains on Investments (698,508) (363,154) 
Pension-related changes other than net penodlc pension 

costs (8,752,136) 9,242,149 
Loss on disposal of equipment 591,272 308,109 
Wnte-off of bond Issue costs 405,139 
Restncted contnbutlons (671,027) (980,723) 
ProvIsion for bad debts 11,968,605 11,255,861 
Changes In assets and liabilities which (used) provided 

cash: 
Accounts receivable (14,422,636) (7,839,285) 
Other current assets (597,669) (5 1,25 I) 
Cost report settlements 1,159,443 ( 1,174,813) 
Other assets (1,360,794) ( 13,140) 
Accounts payable (3,698,957) 624,036 
Accrued liabilities (1,593,024) 2,318,632 

Long-term liabilities (663,156) 4,337,912 

Net cash provided by operating activities 6,464,467 29,149,668 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Purchase of property and equipment (I 1,305,508) (10,948,647) 
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 76,931 4,719,287 
Purchase of Investments (21,782,140) ( 18,998,298) 

Proceeds from sale and matuntles of Investments 20,598,018 7,266,648 

Net cash used In Investing activities ( 12,412,699) (17,961,010) 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities 
Proceeds from Issuance of debt obligations 15,985,000 
Pnnclpal payment on long-term debt ( 18,352,830) (2,909,746) 
Payment of bond Issue costs ( 132,979) 

Restncted contnbutlons 671,027 980,723 

Net cash used In financing activities (1,829,782) ( 1,929,023) 

Net (Decrease) Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (7,778,014) 9,259,635 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of year 32,953,791 23,694,156 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of year $ 25,175,777 $ 32,953,791 

Supplemental Cash Flow Information - Cash paid for Interest $ 1,703,338 $ 1,599,936 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 5 



Port Huron Hospital and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
June 30, lOll and 1010 

Note I - Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policies 

Organization - Port Huron Hospital (the "Hospital"), a not-for-profit corporation, 
provides healthcare services primarily to the residents of St. Clair County and 

surrounding areas. Port Huron Hospital Foundation, Willow Enterprises, Inc., and 
Parkview Property Management Corporation are wholly owned subsidiaries of the 

Hospital. The Hospital is a wholly owned subsidiary of Blue Water Health Services 

Corporation and Subsidiaries. 

Basis of Consolidation - The accompanying consolidated financial statements include 
the accounts of the Hospital and its subsidiaries. All significant intercompany transactions 

and balances have been eliminated in consolidation. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Cash and cash equivalents include cash and investments 
in highly liquid investments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less, 
excluding those amounts included in assets limited as to use. 

Accounts Receivable - Accounts receivable for patients, insurance companies, and 
governmental agencies are based on gross charges. An allowance for uncollectible 
accounts is established on an aggregate basis by using historical write-off rate factors 
applied to unpaid accounts based on aging. Loss rate factors are based on historical loss 

experience and adjusted for economic conditions and other trends affecting the 

Hospital's ability to collect outstanding amounts. Uncollectible amounts are written off 
against the allowance for doubtful accounts in the period they are determined to be 

uncollectible. An allowance for contractual adjustments and interim payment advances 
is based on expected payment rates from payors based on current reimbursement 

methodologies. This amount also includes amounts received as interim payments 

against unpaid claims by certain payors. 

Inventories - Inventories, which consist of medical and office supplies and 

pharmaceutical products, are stated at cost, determined on a first-in, first-out basis or 

market. 

Investments - Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and 
all investments in debt securities are measured at fair value in the consolidated balance 

sheet. The Hospital's investment portfolio is classified as a trading portfolio, and 
therefore unrealized gains and losses are included in excess of revenue over expenses. 

Investment income or loss (including realized and unrealized gains and losses on 
investments, interest, and dividends) is included in other income (loss) unless the 

income or loss is restricted by donor or law. 

The Hospital invests in various investment securities. Investment securities are exposed 
to various risks such as interest rate, market, and credit risks. Due to the level of risk 

associated with certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that 

changes in the values of investment securities will occur in the near term and that such 
changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheet. 

6 



Port Huron Hospital and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
June 30, lOll and 1010 

Note I - Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policies 
(Continued) 

Subsequent to year end, the Hospital's investment portfolio has incurred a significant 

decline in fair value, consistent with the general decline in financial markets. However, 
because the values of individual investments fluctuate with market conditions, the 

amount of losses that will be recognized in subsequent periods, if any, cannot be 

determined. 

Assets Limited as to Use - Assets limited as to use include assets designated by the 

board of trustees for future capital improvement, assets held by trustees under 

indenture agreements, and self-insurance arrangements. The board retains control over 
assets held for future capital improvements and may, at its discretion, subsequently use 

for other purposes. 

Property and Equipment - Property and equipment purchases are recorded at cost. 
Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful life of each class of depreciable asset 

and is computed using the straight-line method. Equipment under capital lease 

obligations is amortized on the straight-line method over the shorter of the lease term 
or the estimated useful life of the equipment. Such amortization is included in 

depreciation and amortization in the consolidated financial statements. Interest cost 
incurred on borrowed funds during the period of construction of capital assets is 

capitalized as a component of the cost of acquiring those assets. 

Professional and Other Liability Insurance - The Hospital accrues an estimate of the 
ultimate expense, including litigation and settlement expense, net of applicable 

reinsurance coverage, for incidents of potential improper professional service and other 

liability claims occurring during the year as well as for those claims that have not been 
reported at year end. 

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets - Temporarily restricted net 

assets are those whose use by the Hospital has been limited by donors to a specific time 
period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to 
be maintained by the Hospital in perpetuity. 

Net Patient Service Revenue - The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors 
that provide for payments to the Hospital at amounts different from its established rates. 

Payment arrangements include prospectively determined rates per discharge, 

reimbursed costs, discounted charges, and per diem payments. Net patient service 
revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party 

payors, and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments 
under reimbursement agreements with third-party payors. Retroactively calculated 

adjustments arising under reimbursement agreements with third-party payors are 
accrued on an estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered and 

adjusted in future periods, as final settlements are determined. 
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Port Huron Hospital and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
June 30, lOll and 1010 

Note I - Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policies 
(Continued) 

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and 

subject to interpretation. Management believes that it is in compliance with all applicable 
laws and regulations. Final determination of compliance of such laws and regulations is 

subject to future government review and interpretation. Violations may result in 

significant regulatory action including fines, penalties, and exclusions from the Medicare 
and Medicaid programs. 

Charity Care - The Hospital provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under 

its charity care policy without charge or at amounts less than established rates. Because 
the Hospital does not pursue collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity 

care, they are not reported as revenue. 

Contributions - The Hospital reports gifts of cash and other assets as restricted 
support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated 

assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends 

or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified 
to unrestricted net assets and reported in the consolidated statement of changes in net 

assets as net assets released from restrictions. 

The Hospital reports gifts of property and equipment as unrestricted support unless 
explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used. Gifts of cash or 
other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted 
support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must 

be maintained, the Hospital reports the expiration of donor restrictions when the assets 

are placed in service. 

Excess of Revenue Over Expenses - The consolidated statement of operations 

includes excess of revenue over expenses. Changes in unrestricted net assets, which are 

excluded from excess of revenue over expenses, consistent with industry practice, 
include net assets released from restrictions for the acquisition of long-lived assets, 

permanent transfers of assets to and from affiliates for other than goods and services, 
and pension-related changes other than net periodic benefit cost. 

Tax Status - The Hospital and all subsidiaries, aside from Willow Enterprises, Inc., are 

nonprofit, tax-exempt organizations as described in Section 50 I (c)(3) of the Internal 
Revenue Code (the "Code") and are exempt from federal income taxes on related 

income pursuant to Section 50 I (a) of the Code. Accordingly, no tax provision is 

reflected in the consolidated financial statements for these entities. Willow Enterprises, 
Inc. is a taxable corporation. Income tax provisions for this entity are not material to the 
consolidated financial statements. 
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Port Huron Hospital and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
June 30, lOll and 1010 

Note I - Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policies 
(Continued) 

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with 

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 

assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the 

financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the 
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Subsequent Events - The consolidated financial statements and related disclosures 

include evaluation of events up through and including September 12, 20 I I, which is the 
date the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. 

New Accounting Pronouncements - During 20 10, the Financial Accounting 

Standards Board (FASB) adopted new accounting guidance that will impact how health 
care organizations account for claims liabilities and charity care. The new guidance 

requires that the accrued liability for malpractice claims and similar liabilities and the 

related insurance recovery receivable be presented separately on the balance sheet on a 
gross basis. Prior guidance allowed the liability to be reported net of the estimated 

insurance recovery receivable. This new standard will be effective for the year ending 
June 30, 2012 and interim periods within that annual period. 

New guidance has also been adopted on how to measure the amount of charity care 

provided to patients. The new guidance requires that cost be used as the measurement 
basis for charity care disclosure purposes and that the cost be identified as the direct 

and indirect costs of providing the charity care. No other measurement basis should be 
used. Prior guidance did not dictate how charity care should be measured. This new 

standard will be effective for the year ending June 30, 2012 and should be applied 

retrospectively to all prior periods presented. 

During 20 I I, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) adopted Accounting 
Standards Update (ASU) 2011-07, Health Care EntItIes (TopIC 954) PresentatIon and 
DIsclosure of PatIent Service Revenue, ProvIsIon for Bad Debts, and the Allowance for 
Doubtful Accounts for Certam Health Care EntItIes. The new guidance requires a change 

in the presentation of the statement of operations. The provision for bad debts 

associated with patient service revenue for certain entities will be required to be 
presented on a sepaarate line as a deduction from patient service revenue (net of 

contractual allowances and discounts) in the statement of operations, as opposed to the 
current presentation as an operating expense. 

The new standard will be effective for the year ending June 30, 2013 and interim and 

annual periods thereafter, with early adoption permitted. 

The Hospital is currently assessing the impact this new standard will have on its financial 
statements. 
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Port Huron Hospital and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
June 30, lOll and 1010 

Note 2 - Patient Accounts Receivable 

The details of patient accounts receivable are as follows: 

Patient accounts receivable 

Less allowance for uncollectible accounts 

Less allowance for contractual adjustments 

Net patient accounts receivable 

2011 

$ 63,751.517 

(I 1.392.526) 

(43.515.184) 

2010 

$ 58.753.679 
(10.107.634) 

(42.256.269) 

$ 8.843.807 $ 6.389.776 

The Hospital grants credit without collateral to patients. most of whom are local 

residents and are insured under third-party payor agreements. The composition of 
receivables from patients and third-party payors was as follows: 

Medicare 

Blue Cross/Blue Shield of Michigan 

Medicaid 
Commercial insurance and HMOs 

Self-pay 

Total 

Note 1 - Estimated Third-party Payor Settlements 

Percentage 

20 II 2010 

34 % 33 % 
16 13 

3 5 
24 24 

23 25 

100% 100% 

A significant portion of the Hospital's net patient service revenue is received from the 

Medicare. Medicaid. and Blue Cross/Blue Shield of Michigan programs. as well as health 
maintenance organizations. The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors that 
provide for reimbursement at amounts different from established rates. A summary of 
the basis of reimbursement with these third-party payors is as follows: 

• Medicare - Inpatient services rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries are paid 

at prospectively determined rates per discharge. These rates vary according to a 

patient classification system based on clinical. diagnostic. and other factors. 

Outpatient services related to Medicare beneficiaries are reimbursed based on a 

prospectively determined amount per episode of care. 

• Medicaid - Inpatient. acute-care services rendered to Medicaid program 

beneficiaries are also paid at prospectively determined rates per discharge. Capital 

costs relating to Medicaid patients are paid on a cost reimbursement method. 

Outpatient and physician services are reimbursed on an established fee-for-service 

methodology. 
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Port Huron Hospital and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
June 30, lOll and 1010 

Note 1 - Estimated Third-party Payor Settlements (Continued) 

• Blue Cross/Blue Shield of Michigan - Inpatient, acute-care services are 

reimbursed at prospectively determined rates per discharge. Outpatient services 

are reimbursed on fee-for-service and percentage-of-charge bases. 

• Health Maintenance Organizations - Services rendered to HMO beneficiaries 

are paid at predetermined rates or at a percentage of hospital charges. 

Cost report settlements result from the adjustment of interim payments to final 

reimbursement under the Medicare, Medicaid, Blue Cross/Blue Shield of Michigan, and 

HMO programs that are subject to audit by fiscal intermediaries. Laws and regulations 
governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremely complex and subject to 

interpretation. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded 
estimates will change in the near term. 

The Medicare program has initiated a recovery audit contractor (RAC) initiative, 
whereby claims subsequent to October I, 2007 will be reviewed by contractors for 
validity, accuracy, and proper documentation. A demonstration project completed in 

several other states resulted in identification of potential significant overpayments. The 

RAC program began for Michigan hospitals in 2009. The Hospital has had claims selected 
by the RAC auditors, and has determined the extent of liability for overpayments to be 

approximately $125,000. There is potential for additional overpayment of claims liability 
for the Hospital at a future date. 

Note 4 - Community Benefit 

In support of its mission, the Hospital provides charity care services to persons who 

cannot afford to pay. The amount reflects the cost of free or discounted health services, 
net of contributions and other revenues received, as direct assistance for the provision 

of charity care. Charity care is determined based on established policies, using patient 

income and assets to determine payment ability. The following is a summary of the 
Hospital's charity care for the years ended June 30, 20 I I and 20 I 0: 

2011 2010 

Traditional charity care, at standard charges $ 2,942,233 $ 5,208,594 

In addition, the Hospital provides various community partnership programs. Examples 

include programs related to the poor, elderly, substance abuse, child abuse, and others 
with specific particular health care needs. They also include broader populations who 

benefit from community health initiatives such as health promotion, education, and 
health screening. 
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Port Huron Hospital and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
June 30, lOll and 1010 

Note S - Property and Equipment 

The cost of property, plant, and equipment and depreciable lives are summarized as 
follows: 

Depreciable 
2011 2010 Life - Years 

Land $ 17,287,557 $ 16,418,122 
Buildings 90,261,161 98,462,642 20-40 
Equipment 60,856,909 60,443,273 5-10 
Construction in progress 6,391,291 4,729,121 

Total cost 174,796,918 180,053,158 

Accumulated depreciation (113,918,881) (120,293,20 I) 

Net property and equipment $ 60,878,037 $ 59,759,957 

Construction in progress relates to various projects throughout the Hospital. 

Depreciation and amortization expense on property and equipment totaled $9,519,225 
and $9,521,718 in 20 I I and 20 I 0, respectively. 

Note 6 - Other Assets 

The detail of other assets is summarized in the following schedule: 

2011 2010 

Investments (at market value): 
Assets limited as to use and permanently or temporanly 

restncted: 
Funds held by trustees under bond Indenture $ 4,269,952 $ 3,826,957 
Funds held In trust for payment of professional and 

other liability claims 14,665,201 I 1,819,481 

Funds held by foundation for specific purposes 3,125,398 2,624,822 

Total 22,060,55 I 18,271,260 

Less amount for payment of current liabilities (4,269,952) ( 1,730,133) 

Total assets limited as to use and 
permanently or temporanly restncted 17,790,599 16,541,127 

General Investments 3,803,965 3,070,558 

Total Investments 21,594,564 19,611,685 

Deferred charge - Bond Issue costs 177,531 556,567 
Investment In unconsolidated affiliates (Note 13) 3,861,327 4,085,40 I 

Other 1,044,478 1,115,765 

Total other assets $ 26,677,900 $ 25,369,418 
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Port Huron Hospital and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
June 30, lOll and 1010 

Note 6 - Other Assets (Continued) 

Investments, including short-term investments, consist of the following: 

2011 2010 

Money market investments $ 9,697,818 $ 6,500,243 
Government securities 161,448 1,637,208 

Mutual funds 30,030,742 26,863,176 
Corporate bonds 1,023,871 1,246,210 
Common stocks 11,438,740 8,042,776 

Total $ 52,352,619 $ 44,289,613 

Funds held by the trustee under bond indenture are held for the purpose of making 

future bond principal and interest payments and payments for certain construction 
projects. Investment income accrues to the funds as earned. 

Investment income and gains and losses are comprised of the following for the years 

ended June 30, 20 I I and 20 I 0: 

2011 2010 

Investment income included in other revenue $ 1,452,811 $ 834,908 
Unrestricted gains on investments included in other 

revenue 698,508 363,154 
Investment income on temporarily and permanently 

restricted investments included in the statement of 
changes in net assets 275,183 70,761 

Change in unrestricted net unrealized gains (losses) on 

investments 4,498,276 ( 143,960) 

Total $ 6,924,778 $ 1,124,863 

Note 7 - Fair Value Measurements 

Accounting standards require certain assets and liabilities be reported at fair value in the 
financial statements and provide a framework for establishing that fair value. The 

framework for determining fair value is based on a hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs 
and valuation techniques used to measure fair value. 

The following tables present information about the Hospital's assets measured at fair 

value on a recurring basis at June 30, 20 I I and 20 I 0 and the valuation techniques used 

by the Hospital to determine those fair values. 

In general, fair values determined by Level I inputs use quoted prices in active markets 

for identical assets or liabilities that the Hospital has the ability to access. 
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Port Huron Hospital and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
June 30, lOll and 1010 

Note 7 - Fair Value Measurements (Continued) 

Fair values determined by Level 2 inputs use other inputs that are observable, either 
directly or indirectly. These Level 2 inputs include quoted prices for similar assets and 

liabilities in active markets, and other inputs such as interest rates and yield curves that 
are observable at commonly quoted intervals. 

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs, including inputs that are available in situations 

where there is little, if any, market activity for the related asset. These Level 3 fair value 

measurements are based primarily on management's own estimates using pricing 
models, discounted cash flow methodologies, or similar techniques taking into account 

the characteristics of the asset. 

In instances where inputs used to measure fair value fall into different levels in the above 
fair value hierarchy, fair value measurements in their entirety are categorized based on 

the lowest level input that is significant to the valuation. The Hospital's assessment of the 
significance of particular inputs to these fair value measurements requires judgment and 

considers factors specific to each asset or liability. 

Assets Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis at June 30, 20 I I 

Quoted Prices Significant 
In Active Other Significant 

Markets for Observable Unobservable 
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs Balance at 

(Level I) (Level 2) (Level 3) June 30, 20 II 

Investments 
Common stock $ I 1,438,740 $ $ $ I 1,438,740 
Corporate bonds 1,023,871 1,023,871 
Government bonds 161,448 161,448 

Mutual funds: 
Equity Investments 14,261,702 14,261,702 

Fixed Income 15,769,040 15,769,040 

Total mutual funds 30,030,742 30,030,742 

Total Investments $ 41,469,482 $ 1,185,319 $ $ 42,654,801 

The short-term investments, assets limited as to use, and other assets at June 30, 20 I I 

included cash and cash equivalents of $9,697,818 which are not measured at fair value 
on a recurring basis and therefore are not included in the above table. 
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Port Huron Hospital and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
June 30, lOll and 1010 

Note 7 - Fair Value Measurements (Continued) 

Assets Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis at June 30, 20 10 

Quoted Prices Significant 
In Active Other Significant 

Markets for Observable Unobservable 
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs Balance at 

(Level I) (Level 2) (Level 3) June 30, 20 I 0 

Investments 
Common stock $ 8,042,776 $ $ $ 8,042,776 
Corporate bonds 1,246,210 1,246,210 
Government bonds 1,637,208 1,637,208 
Mutual funds: 

EqUity Investments 11,877,214 11,877,214 

Fixed Income 14,985,962 14,985,962 

Total mutual funds 26,863,176 26,863,176 

Total Investments $ 34,905,952 $ 2,883,418 $ $ 37,789,370 

The short-term investments, assets limited as to use, and other assets at June 30, 20 I 0 

included cash and cash equivalents of $6,500,243 which are not measured at fair value 
on a recurring basis and therefore are not included in the above table. 

The fair value of corporate and government bonds at June 30, 20 I I was determined 

primarily based on Level 2 inputs. The Hospital estimates the fair value of these 
investments using maturity dates and interest rates as dictated by each respective bond. 

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each 

class of financial instruments for which it is practicable to estimate that value: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - The carrying amount approximates fair value because of 
the short maturity of those instruments. 

Investments - Fair values, which are the amounts reported in the consolidated balance 

sheet, are based on quoted market prices. 

Accounts Receivable, Accounts Payable, and Accrued Liabilities - The carrying 

amount reported in the consolidated balance sheet for accounts receivable, accounts 

payable, and accrued liabilities approximates its fair value. 

Estimated Third-party Payor Settlements - Net - The carrying amount reported in 
the consolidated balance sheet for estimated third-party payor settlements - net 

approximates its fair value. 

15 



Port Huron Hospital and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
June 30, lOll and 1010 

Note 7 - Fair Value Measurements (Continued) 

Long-term Debt - The fair value of the Hospital's bonds is estimated based on current 
traded value. The fair value of the Hospital's remaining debt is estimated using 

discounted cash flow analysis, based on current investment borrowing rates for similar 
types of borrowing arrangements. The carrying amount of long-term debt approximates 

market value at June 30, 20 I I and 20 10. 

Note 8 - Accrued and Other Current Liabilities 

The details of accrued liabilities at June 30, 20 I I and 20 10 are as follows: 

Payroll and related items 
Compensated absences 
Interest 
Current portion of accrued pension costs (Note 12) 

Other 

Total accrued liabilities 

Note 9 - Long-term Debt 

$ 

$ 

2011 

1,944,099 

3,599,000 

5,943,598 

2,136,942 

13,623,639 

A summary of long-term debt at June 30, 20 I I and 2010 is as follows: 

2011 

Hospital Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 1995 - See below $ 

Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2009A - See below 4,568,096 

Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2009B - See below 

Hospital Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 20 IIA - See below 7,061,437 

Hospital Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 20 I I B - See below 8,495,102 

Note payable to bank, due In monthly Installments of $5,803, 
including Interest at 2.75 percent, secured by an office building, 
with a balloon payment due Septem ber 30, 2014 654,506 

Note payable to bank, due In monthly payments of $6,667, 
including Interest at 1.54 percent (LiBOR plus 1.0 percent), 
with a balloon payment due June I, 2012 880,050 

Other 757,269 

Total 22,416,460 

Less current portion 4,517,913 

Long-term portion $ 17,898,547 

16 

2010 

$ 4,837,225 

3,556,388 
355,940 

4,138,233 

2,328,877 

$ 15,216,663 

2010 

$ 12,905,000 

5,858,059 

3,922,267 

724,144 

960,055 

414,765 

24,784,290 

3,316,540 

$ 21,467,750 



Port Huron Hospital and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
June 30, lOll and 1010 

Note 9 - Long-term Debt (Continued) 

The Hospital, Port Huron Hospital Foundation, Willow Enterprises, Parkview Property 
Management, the Hospital's parent, Blue Water Health Services Corporation, and an 

affiliate, Marwood Manor Nursing Home, comprise The Port Huron Hospital Obligated 
Group, which was created under a master indenture and security agreement. Total 

obligations outstanding under the master indenture amounted to $29,336,000 at June 

30,20 II. The Hospital serves as the Obligated Group's agent. 

The Hospital Revenue Refunding Bonds - 1995 Series were issued in October 1995 by 
the Michigan State Hospital Finance Authority, and the proceeds were loaned to the 

Hospital under a master indenture. The Hospital pledged its accounts receivable and 
general intangibles as collateral for obligations issued under the master indenture. The 

bonds matured in annual amounts ranging from $1,960,000 to $2,555,000 and bore 
interest at rates ranging from 5.375 percent to 5.5 percent. The bonds were refinanced 

in March 20 I I in conjunction with the issuance of the Series 20 I I A Hospital Revenue 

Refunding Bonds (see below). 

The Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2009A were issued in May 2009 by the Michigan 
State Hospital Finance Authority and covered by the master indenture. The bonds are a 

direct placement bond with a bank and the proceeds were loaned to the Hospital under 
a loan agreement. The proceeds were used to finance certain equipment purchases and 

to refund various HELP loans. The Hospital pledged certain equipment as collateral for 
obligations. The bonds bear interest at 5.33 percent and are due in monthly amounts of 

$171,194, including interest. 

The Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2009B were issued in May 2009 by the Michigan 

State Hospital Finance Authority and covered by the master indenture. The bonds are a 
direct placement bond with a bank, and the proceeds were loaned to the Hospital 

under a loan agreement. The proceeds were used to finance certain equipment 
purchases and refund various HELP loans. The Hospital pledged certain equipment as 

collateral for obligations. The bonds bore interest at a rate of 5.85 percent and were 
due in monthly amounts of $54,681. The bonds were refinanced in March 20 I I in 

conjunction with the issuance of the Series 20 I I B Hospital Revenue Refunding Bonds 

(see below). 

The Hospital Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 20 IIA were issued in March 20 II by the 
Michigan Finance Authority and covered by the master indenture. The bonds are a 

direct placement bond with a bank and the proceeds were loaned to the Hospital under 
a loan agreement. The proceeds were used to finance certain equipment purchases and 

to refund various outstanding loans. The Hospital pledged certain equipment as 
collateral for obligations. The bonds bear interest at 2.764 percent and are due in 

monthly amounts of $149,739, including interest. 
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Port Huron Hospital and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
June 30, lOll and 1010 

Note 9 - Long-term Debt (Continued) 

The Hospital Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 20 II B were issued in March 20 II by the 
Michigan Finance Authority and covered by the master indenture. The bonds are a 
direct placement bond with a bank, and the proceeds were loaned to the Hospital 
under a loan agreement. The proceeds were used to finance certain equipment 
purchases and refund various outstanding loans. The Hospital pledged certain 
equipment as collateral for obligations. The bonds bear interest at 3.44 percent and are 
due in monthly amounts ranging from $35,282 to $69,925. The Series 20 I I B bonds have 
a mandatory put on August 15, 2015. The scheduled outstanding balance at the time of 
the put is $6,364,250. 

Scheduled principal repayments on long-term debt obligations for 20 I I are as follows: 

Years Ending 

June 30 Amount 

2012 $ 4,517,913 
2013 3,897,784 
2014 4,043,033 
2015 3,235,042 
2016 6,722,688 

Total $ 22,416,460 

Note I 0 - Other Liabilities 

Note 

The detail of other liabilities is as follows: 

2011 2010 

Accrued pension cost (Note 12) $ 36,757,879 $ 46,848,121 
Accrued professional and other liability claims 

(Note II) 10,742,000 10,598,000 

Other 3,458,224 2,927,274 

Total other liabilities $ 50,958,103 $ 60,373,395 

I I - Professional Liability Self-insurance 

The Hospital maintains a program of self-insurance for professional and other liability 
claims. A revocable trust is maintained with a trustee to provide funds for payment of 
any future settlements. The Hospital makes necessary contributions to the trust fund, 
as determined by an independent actuary, to adequately provide for asserted or 
expected claims. The Hospital also purchased excess liability coverage from 
independent carriers on an occurrence-made basis. 
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Port Huron Hospital and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
June 30, lOll and 1010 

Note I I - Professional Liability Self-insurance (Continued) 

At June 30, 20 I I and 20 I 0, the Hospital made provisions for the estimated losses in 
connection with those professional and other liability claims for incidents occurring 

during the years then ended for which amounts can be reasonably estimated, including 
provision for claims incurred but not reported at year end. Estimates are based upon 

projections by an independent actuary and the evaluation of claims of substance by 

professional liability legal counsel. The provisions include the estimated settlement 
amount of professional and other liability claims, as well as an estimate of defense cost. 

The assets of the trusts are included in the consolidated balance sheet with assets 

limited as to use. 

Note 12 - Pension and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans 

The Hospital maintains a defined benefit pension plan for substantially all of its 
employees. Benefits paid under the plan are based generally on employees' years of 

service and compensation levels during employment. The plan requires annual 
contributions which are sufficient to meet the minimum funding standards of the 

Employee Retirement Income Security Act. The Hospital froze the defined benefit plan 
for all new participants as of July I, 2007. On August 23, 20 II, the Hospital board 

further resolved to discontinue the accrual of benefits for all plan participants starting 

December 31, 20 I I. All participants enrolled in the plan as of July I, 2007 will continue 
to accumulate benefits within the plan through December 31,20 II. 

Obligations and Funded Status 

Pension Benefits 

At June 30 2011 2010 

Change in Benefit Obligation 
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 113,763,146 $ 97,863,936 
Service cost 3,660,415 3,385,227 
Interest cost 6,170,882 6,030,306 
Actuarial (loss) gain (1,637,243) 9,195,075 

Benefits paid (3,185,576) (2,711,398) 

Benefit obligation at end of year I 18,771 ,624 113,763,146 

Change in Plan Assets 
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 62,776,792 58,072,318 
Actual return on plan assets 10,898,932 4,338,872 
Employer contributions 5,579,999 3,077,000 

Benefits paid (3,185,576) (2,711,398) 

Fair value of plan assets at end of year 76,070,147 62,776,792 

Funded status at end of year $ (42,70 I ,477) $ (50,986,354) 
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Port Huron Hospital and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
June 30, lOll and 1010 

Note 12 - Pension and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans (Continued) 

Amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheet consist of the following: 

Pension Benefits 

2011 2010 

Current liabilities $ (5,943,598) $ (4,138,233) 

Noncurrent liabilities (36,757,879) (46,848,121 ) 

Total $ (42,70 I ,477) $ (50,986,354) 

Included in unrestricted net assets are the following amounts that have not yet been 
recognized in net periodic pension cost: 

Pension Benefits 

2011 2010 

Net loss $ 39,904,346 $ 48,614,466 

Prior service cost 42,192 60,134 

Total $ 39,946,538 $ 48,674,600 

The accumulated benefit obligation was $100,725,103 and $95,797,159 at June 30, 20 I I 
and 20 I 0, respectively. 

Information for pension plans with an accumulated benefit obligation in excess of plan 
assets is as follows: 

Projected benefit obligation 
Accumulated benefit obligation 
Fair value of plan assets 

20 

2011 2010 

$ 118,771,624 $ 113,763,146 
100,725,103 95,797,159 
76,070,147 62,776,792 



Port Huron Hospital and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
June 30, lOll and 1010 

Note 12 - Pension and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans (Continued) 

Components of net periodic benefit cost and pension-related changes other than net 
periodic pension costs are as follows: 

Net Periodic Benefit Cost 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Expected return on plan assets 
Amortization of prior service cost 

Amortization of net loss 

Total 

Pension-related Changes Other Than Net Periodic 
Pension Costs 

Net (gam) loss 
Amortization of transition asset 

Amortization of prior service cost 

Total 

Total recognized m net periodiC benefit cost 
and other changes m unrestricted net 
assets 

$ 

$ 

Pension Benefits 

2011 

3,660,415 
6,170,882 

(6,067,995) 
17,942 

2,241,940 

6,023,184 

(6,492,254) 
(2,241,940) 

( 17,942) 

(8,752,136) 

$ 

2010 

3,385,227 
6,030,306 

(5,882, I 18) 
17,942 

1,283,937 

4,835,294 

10,544,028 
(1,283,937) 

(17,942) 

9,242,149 

(2,728, 952) ~$ ==14~,=07=7~,4=43= 

The estimated net loss and prior service cost for the defined benefit pension plan that 

will be amortized from unrestricted net assets into net periodic benefit cost over the 
next fiscal year are $2,376,861 and $2,259,882, respectively. 

Assumptions 

Weighted average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations at June 30 are as 
follows: 

Discount rate 
Rate of compensation increase 
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Pension Benefits 

2011 

5.75 % 
3.84 

2010 

5.50 % 
3.84 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
June 30, lOll and 1010 

Note 12 - Pension and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans (Continued) 

Weighted average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost for the years 
ended June 30 are as follows: 

Pension Benefits 

Discount rate 

Expected long-term return on plan assets 

Rate of compensation increase 

2011 

5.50 % 
8.00 

3.84 

2010 

6.25 % 

8.00 
4.84 

The overall expected rate of return on plan assets represents a weighted average 
composite rate based on the historical rates of returns of the respective asset classes 

adjusted for anticipated market movements. 

Plan Assets 

Asset Category 
Equity securities 

Debt securities 
Real estate 

Other 

Total 

2011 

71 % 
14 

15 

100% 

2010 

63 % 
19 

5 
13 

100% 

The goals of the investment program are to fully fund the obligation to pay retirement 

benefits in accordance with the plan documents and to provide returns that, along with 
appropriate funding from the Hospital, maintain an asset/liability ratio that is in 

compliance with all applicable laws and regulations and assures timely payment of 
retirement benefits. 

Contributions 

The Hospital expects to contribute $5,700,000 to its pension plan in 2012. 

Estimated Future Benefit Payments 

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, 
are expected to be paid: 

2012 $ 

2013 

2014 
2015 

2016 
2017-2021 
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3,611,764 

3,935,417 
4,265,246 
4,623,492 

5,038,653 
32,936,41 I 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
June 30, lOll and 1010 

Note 12 - Pension and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans (Continued) 

The fair value of total plan assets as of June 30, 20 I I is as follows: 

Quoted Prices In 

Active Markets Significant Significant 
for Identical Observable Unobservable 

Assets Inputs Inputs Balance at 
(Level I) (Level 2) (Level 3) June 30, 20 I I 

Common stock $ 47,042,499 $ $ $ 47,042,499 
Pooled, common, and 

collective funds 1,610,000 1,610,000 
Fixed-income mutual funds 4,171,075 4,171,075 
Money market funds 8,376,527 8,376,527 
U.S. government notes 2,451,782 2,451,782 
Federal agency bonds 2,149,470 2,149,470 
Corporate bonds 6,279,876 6,279,876 
Preferred/ convertl ble 

seCUrities 1,507,094 1,507,094 

Alternative Investments 2,469,222 2,469,222 

Total $ 61,097,195 $ 12,491,128 $ 2,469,222 $ 76,057,545 

The fair value of total plan assets as of June 30, 20 lOis as follows: 

Quoted Prices In 

Active Markets Significant Significant 
for Identical Observable Unobservable 

Assets Inputs Inputs Balance at 
(Level I) (Level 2) (Level 3) June 30, 20 I 0 

Common stock $ 36,636,952 $ $ $ 36,636,952 
Fixed-income mutual funds 3,026,443 3,026,443 
Money market funds 8,272,773 8,272,773 
U.S. government notes 2,378,803 2,378,803 
Federal agency bonds 2,739,709 2,739,709 
Corporate bonds 6,882,161 6,882,161 

Alternative Investments 2,839,951 2,839,951 

Total $ 47,936,168 $ 12,000,673 $ 2,839,951 $ 62,776,792 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
June 30, lOll and 1010 

Note I 3 - Investment in Affiliates 

The Hospital is the owner of a 50 percent interest in Tri-Hospital MRI Center and a 
one-third interest in Tri-Hospital EMS Corporation, which provide various MRI and 
ambulance services. 

The Hospital has additional investments in affiliates that are not material to the 
consolidated financial statements. 

The following is a summary of financial position and results of operations of Tri-Hospital 
MRI Center and Tri-Hospital EMS Corporation as of June 30, 20 II and 20 I 0: 

2011 2010 

Tri-Hospital MRI Center 

Total assets $ 4,464,255 $ 5,101,367 

Total liabilities 276,357 295,836 

Stockholders' equity $ 4,187,898 $ 4,805,531 

Excess of revenues over expenses $ 1,582,366 $ 1,993,366 

2011 2010 

Tri-Hospital EMS Corporation 

Total assets $ 4,850,633 $ 4,474,808 

Total liabilities 260,223 185,142 

Stockholders' equity $ 4,590,410 $ 4,289,666 

Excess of revenues over expenses $ 300,744 $ 211,938 
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Port Huron Hospital and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
June 30, lOll and 1010 

Note I 4 - Operating Leases 

Total expense under all operating leases for facilities and equipment was approximately 
$5,756,000 and $5,408,000 for the years ended June 30, 20 I I and 20 I 0, respectively. 

The following is a schedule of future minimum lease payments under operating leases 
that have initial or remaining lease terms in excess of one year: 

Years Ending 

June 30 

2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 

Thereafter 

Amount 

$ 5,886,220 
5,579,742 
1,202,50 I 

234,048 

49,500 

Total $ 12,952,0 I I 

Note 15 - Related Party Transactions 

The Hospital is a subsidiary of Blue Water Health Services Corporation (BWHS), a 
nonprofit common parent, whose purpose is to provide general guidance and direction 
to its subsidiaries, including Port Huron Hospital and Marwood Manor. The Hospital is 
also involved in various joint ventures, including Tri-Hospital MRI Center and Tri­
Hospital EMS Corporation. Transactions with affiliated companies are reflected in the 
consolidated financial statements as follows: 

Due from Marwood Manor $ 
Due to Marwood Manor 
Revenue from Marwood Manor 
Expenses to Tri-Hospital MRI Center 
Revenue from Tri-Hospital MRI Center 
Revenue from Blue Water Health Services Corporation 
Revenue from Tri-Hospital EMS Corporation 
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2011 

129,664 $ 
499,740 
463,044 
233,503 

1,367,508 
9,012 

12,374 

2010 

199,539 

406,597 
131,751 

1,132,943 
10,690 
15,438 



Port Huron Hospital and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
June 30, lOll and 1010 

Note I 6 - Functional Expenses 

The Hospital fulfills the health care requirements of residents in the community it serves 
by providing as its principal function a complete array of necessary healthcare services 
through an integrated network that includes the Hospital and an ambulatory center and 
related programs. Functional expenses related to providing these services for the years 
ended June 30, 20 I I and 20 I 0 are as follows: 

Healthcare services 
General and administrative 

Total 
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2011 2010 

$ 150,777,315 $ 140,987,092 

21,445,319 25,539,373 

$ 172,222,634 $ 166,526,465 
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moran 

Independent Auditor's Report on Addtional Information 

To the Board of Directors 
Port Huron Hospital and Subsidiaries 

Plante & Moran, PLLC 
SUite 400 

634 F,ont AVEnue ~J W 

Grand Rapids MI49504 

Tol 6167748;:21 

Fa> 6167748702 

rlantelllorClIl rom 

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Port Huron Hospital and Subsidiaries 
as of and for the years ended June 30. 20 I I and 20 I O. Our audits were made for the purpose of 

forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements taken as a whole. The consolidating 

information in the accompanying consolidating balance sheet and consolidating statement of 
operations is presented for the purpose of additional analysis of the consolidated financial 

statements rather than to present the financial position. results of operations. and cash flows of 
the individual entities and is not a required part of the basic consolidated financial statements. 

The consolidating information has been subjected to the procedures applied in the audits of the 

consolidated financial statements and. in our opinion. is fairly stated in all material respects in 
relation to the consolidated financial statements taken as a whole. 

I'Ll-Co 

September 12.20 II 

'Ie.-'" 

Praxity': 
MEMBER " 
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Port Huron Hospital and Subsidiaries 

Consolidating Balance Sheet 
June 30, 20 I I 

Parkvlew 
Port Huron Property 

Port Huron Hospital Willow Management Eliminating 

Hospital Foundation Enterpnses, Inc. Corporation Entnes Total 

Assets 

Current Assets 
Cash and cash eqUivalents $ 24,313,909 $ 390,096 $ 498,813 $ (27,041 ) $ $ 25,175,777 
Short-term Investments 26,488,103 26,488,103 
Accounts receivable - Net 7,968,796 864,790 10,221 8,843,807 
Amounts due from affiliates 10,626,5 I 5 (10,410,717) 215,798 
Assets limited as to use 4,269,952 4,269,952 
Prepaid expenses and other 2,806,897 5,000 684,089 55,098 3,551,084 

Inventones 4,717,804 991,640 5,709,444 

Total current assets 81,191,976 395,096 3,039,332 38,278 ( I 0,41 0,717) 74,253,965 

Property and Equipment - Net 44,987,404 302,289 15,588,344 60,878,037 

Other Assets 26,389,744 3,436,516 1,000 (3,149,360) 26,677,900 

Total assets $ 152,569,124 $ 3,831,612 $ 3,342,621 $ 15,626,622 $ ( 13,560,077) $ 161,809,902 
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Port Huron Hospital and Subsidiaries 

Consolidating Balance Sheet (Continued) 
June 30, 20 I I 

Parkvlew 
Port Huron Property 

Port Huron Hospital Willow Management Eliminating 
Hospital Foundation Enterpnses, Inc. Corporation Entnes Total 

Liabilities and Net Assets 

Current Liabilities 
Current portion of long-term debt $ 3,568,225 $ $ 350,001 $ 1,069,687 $ (470,000) $ 4,517,913 
Notes payable 1,050,830 9,818,393 (10,869,223) 
Accounts payable 7,888,655 119,432 185,430 86,654 ( 119,494) 8,160,677 
Estimated third-party payor 

settlements 2,259,786 2,259,786 

Accrued liabilities and other 13,621,182 2,457 13,623,639 

Total current liabilities 27,337,848 119,432 1,586,261 10,977,191 (I I ,458,717) 28,562,015 

Long-term Debt - Net of current portion 17,313,677 350,000 929,870 (695,000) 17,898,547 

Other Liabilities 50,733,583 224,520 50,958,103 

Total liabilities 95,385,108 343,952 1,936,261 11,907,061 (12,153,717) 97,418,665 

Net Assets 
Unrestncted 57,184,016 1,288,502 1,406,360 3,719,561 (1,406,360) 62,192,079 
Temporanly restncted 1,799,937 1,799,937 

Permanently restncted 399,221 399,221 

Total liabilities and net 
assets $ 152,569,124 $ 3,831,612 $ 3,342,621 $ 15,626,622 $ (13,560,077) $ 161,809,902 
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Port Huron Hospital and Subsidiaries 

Port Huron 
Port Huron Hospital 

Hos~ltal Foundation 

Unrestricted Revenue, Gains, and 
Other Support 

Net patient service revenue $ 170,394,612 $ 
Other 3,405,896 

Total unrestncted revenue, 
gains, and other support 173,800,508 

Expenses 
Salanes and wages 64,264,111 
Employee benefits and payroll taxes 16,678,878 
Operating supplies and expenses 30,005,435 
Purchased services 20,646,085 
Insurance 935,168 
Utilities 1,658,837 
Other 12,492,940 
Depreciation and amortization 8,821,217 
ProvIsion for bad debts 11,886,478 

Interest expense 1,148,420 

Total expenses 168,537,569 

Operating Income (Loss) 5,262,939 
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Consolidating Statement of Operations 
Year Ended June 30, 20 II 

Parkvlew 

Property 
Willow Management Eliminating 

Enter~nses, Inc. Cor~oratlon Entnes Total 

$ 4,005,546 $ $ (1,404,955) $ 172,995,203 
2,837 1,144,754 (865,393) 3,688,094 

4,008,383 1,144,754 (2,270,348) 176,683,297 

2,134,613 135,541 105,056 66,639,321 
606,881 48,379 (1,315,234) 16,018,904 
125,606 38,590 ( 14,575) 30,155,056 
310,321 552,062 (980,996) 20,527,472 

26,018 47,649 1,008,835 
43,932 131,847 1,834,616 

440,425 312,658 (104,085) 13,141,938 
114,078 645,194 9,580,489 
81,567 560 11,968,605 
27,598 196,974 (25,594) 1,347,398 

3,911,039 2,109,454 (2,335,428) 172,222,634 

97,344 (964,700) 65,080 4,460,663 



Port Huron Hospital and Subsidiaries 

Port Huron 
Hos~ltal 

Other Income (Loss) 
Interest Income $ 1,447,587 $ 
Realized gain on sale of Investments 649,226 
Change In unrealized Investment gain 

(loss) 4,361,675 
Other (641,190) 

Total other Income 
(loss) 5,817,298 

Excess of Revenue Over (Under) 
Expenses 11,080,237 

Transfer from Affiliate 1,100,797 

Pension-related Changes Other Than 
Net Periodic Benefit Costs 8,752,136 

Net Assets Released from Restriction 

Increase (Decrease) in Unrestricted 
Net Assets $ 20,933,170 $ 

Consolidating Statement of Operations (Continued) 
Year Ended June 30, 20 II 

Parkvlew 
Port Huron Property 

Hospital Willow Management Eliminating 
Foundation Enter~nses, Inc. Cor~oratlon Entnes Total 

30,629 $ $ 189 $ (25,594) $ 1,452,81 I 
49,282 698,508 

136,60 I 4,498,276 
99,502 (4,196) ( 132,634) (678,518) 

316,014 (4,196) 189 (158,228) 5,971,077 

316,014 93,148 (964,5 I I) (93,148) 10,431,740 

(100,177) ( 1,057,077) (56,457) 

8,752,136 

3,297 1,057,077 1,060,374 

219,134 $ 93,148 $ (964,511) $ (93,148) $ 20,187,793 
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